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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power ) 
Recovery Clause and Generating ) 
Performance Incentive Factor 1 

DOCKET NO. 040001 -E1 

Filed: October 28, 2004 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S MOTION TO COMPEL AND 
SUPPORTING MEMORANDUM OF LAW 

Florida Power and Light Company (“FPL”), by and through its undersigned 

counsel, files this Motion to Compel and Supporting Memorandum of Law (“Motion”) 

pursuant to Rule 28-106.206, Florida Administrative Code, and Rules 1.310(c) and 

1.380(a), Florida Rules of Civil Procedure. FPL respectfhlly requests: 1) that the Florida 

Public Service Commission (“PSC” or “Commission”) compel the Florida Industrial 

Power Users Group (“FIPUG”) to instruct its witnesses to respond to the questions that 

they were instructed not to answer during the October 26 and 27, 2004, depositions, as 

well as related follow-up questions; 2) that the depositions of FIPUG witnesses Knauth 

and Vogt be continued for the purpose of allowing FPL to engage in such a line of 

inquiry; and 3) that the Prehearing Officer expedite consideration of this Motion, and in 

support states: 

Background 

1. On September 9, 2004, in accordance with the Order Establishing 

Procedure, Order No. PSC-04-0161-PCO-E1 (issued Feb. 17, 2004), FPL pre-filed direct 

testimony in the above-referenced docket in support of its petition for levelized fuel and 

capacity cost recovery. As part of this filing, FPL requested approval for purposes of 

cost recovery through the capacity cost recovery clause and the fuel and purchased power 

cost recovery clause of Unit Power Sales (“UPS,’) Replacement Contracts with 
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subsidiaries of the Southem Company representing 955 MW of capacity. As expressed 

in the testimony of FPL Witness Thomas L. Hartman, the purpose of the U P S  

Replacement Contracts is to allow FPL to cost-effectively continue many of the benefits 

provided by the current supply arrangements under the Unit Power Sales Agreement 

between FPL and subsidiaries of the Southern Company that is set to expire May 3 1, 

2010. 

2. The U P S  Replacement Contracts present a unique opportunity for FPL and 

its customers that could be missed if the Commission’s review is delayed. As discussed 

in the testimony of Mr. Hartman, FPL believes the Contracts are in the best interests of its 

customers.’ But to be certain that the Commission would agree, FPL filed the Contracts 

for Commission approval. Understandably in order to preserve its option to market the 

power elsewhere if necessary, Southern Company was reluctant to agree to an open- 

ended condition precedent such as Commission approval without a time limitation. The 

most that Southern Company was willing to agree to is to allow FPL until the later of (i) 

the date when FPL secures the necessary transmission rights to deliver the SoCo power to 

FPL’s system, or (ii) approximately six months (180 days) after the contracts were 

As described in Mr. Hartman’s testimony, the benefits of the UPS 
Replacement Contracts are significant and include a reduction in energy price volatility 
due to the firm coal component, as well as the ability to purchase low cost base load 
energy from the Southeastern Electric Reliability Council region during the off-peak 
periods. These contracts also provide increased system reliability due to the ability to 
purchase power from outside the State, as well as delivery of gas to these units via a 
pipeline that is independent of the two existing pipelines in Florida. The shorter term 
nature of the contracts allows FPL to broaden the range of generation options for the 
future as opposed to an accelerated commitment to additional natural gas generation in 
201 0. Further, these contracts enable FPL to retain firm transmission rights that will give 
FPL greater resource choices in the future. FPL believes that these benefits more than 
offset any perceived advantages associated with accelerating the construction of 
combined cycle self-build options listed in its Ten Year Site Plan, thus making the U P S  
Replacement Contracts the best alternative for FPL’s customers. 
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executed to terminate the contracts if the Commission does not approve them. If 

transmission rollover rights are granted prior to the expiration of the 180 days, --a distinct 

possibility--, FPL would have until early February 2005 by which to obtain a final order 

fiom the Commission, or could be constrained to reject the contracts. 

3. FPL respecthlly submits that the only interests served by the loss of such 

a window of opportunity would be those of the merchant power industry. Not 

surprisingly, the two witnesses whose testimony FIPUG sponsors are employees of 

merchant power companies - Kemck Knauth is Asset Manager for Northern Star 

Generation Services Company, LLC (“Northern Star”)2 and Michael Vogt is Project 

Manager of LS Power Development, LLC (“LS Power”) (Northern Star and LS Power 

may be referred to as the  merchant^).^ The Merchants would oppose a rollover of 

transmission rights to FPL and its native load customers because it would make bringing 

power from out of state (and not from in-state merchant assets) more feasible, thereby 

putting downward pressure on wholesale power prices in Florida and diminishing the 

market value of in-state merchant assets. For the same reasons, the Merchants also would 

benefit from the failure of FPL to conclude any resource acquisition that does not include 

them. 

4. Upon request of counsel for FPL, FIPUG’s counsel made FPUG 

witnesses Knauth and Vogt available for telephonic depositions that occurred on October 

Northern Star has been engaged in the ownership and operation of power 
plants for approximately 10 months. [Knauth Deposition Tr. at pp. 8-91. 

LS Power ‘‘is an independent power producer that develops, owns, 
operates and manages large-scale power generation projects in the United States.” [Vogt 
Testimony, p. 1, lines 2 1-23]. 
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26, 2004, and October 27, 2004, re~pectively.~ The transcript of the deposition of FIPUG 

witness Kenick Knauth on October 26, 2004, is attached as Exhibit A to this Motion. 

The transcript of the deposition of FIPUG witness Michael Vogt on October 27, 2004, is 

attached as Exhibit B to this Motion. 

5 .  During the telephonic deposition of FIPUG witness Knauth on October 

26, 2004, counsel for FPL asked questions regarding compensation arrangements 

between Knauth or his company and FIPUG related to Mr. Knauth’s participation as a 

witness in this docket. For example, the following exchange occurred: 

Q. (FPL’s Counsel, Ms. Smith) Do you know if Northern Star’s 
compensating FIPUG for its participation in FPSC docket 04001 - 0001- 
E1 in which you submitted testimony? 

Mr. McGlothlin (FIPUG’s counsel): I’m going to object to any questions 
relating to compensation of that nature. I think it’s a harassing and 
annoying type of question, it’s been ruled in another docket as beyond the 
scope of discovery and I’m going to structure [sic] the witness not to 
answer. 

Ms. Smith: 
relevant to show the witness’ interest in and participation in this docket. 

And you can answer. And I’m going to respond that it is 

Mr. McGlothlin: I’m instructing the witness not to answer that 
question. 

Ms. Smith: On what grounds? 

Mr. McGlothlin: On the grounds I just stated earlier.5 

Ms. Smith: 
Civil Procedure for instructing a witness not to answer. 

I don’t believe those are grounds in the Florida Rules of 

A notary was present with each of the FPUG witnesses to administer the 
oath and provided a signed Certificate of Oath that is attached as Exhibit 1 to each of the 
deposition transcripts. 

relevance and harassment. 
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[Knauth Deposition Tr. at pp. 27-30]. Another question posed by counsel for FPL to 

FIPUG witness Knauth that elicited similar objections is as fol1ows: 

Ms. Smith: ... [T]o your knowledge, is there any sort of contingency 
fee arrangement regarding FIPUG's participation in this docket whereby 

FIPUG would get paid a certain amount if it achieves a certain result? 


Mr. McGlothlin: I'll object and instruct on the same grounds. 


[Knauth Deposition Tr. at 49-50]. Had Mr. Knauth been permitted to answer FPL's 

questions, FPL may have had additional questions based on those responses. 

6. On the record, counsel for FPL made an oral motion to compel FIPUG to 

answer questions related to compensation arrangements between FIPUG and witness 

Knauth. [Knauth Deposition Tr., p. 42]. At the request of Florida Public Service 

Commission Staff ("Staff'), the parties agreed to submit memoranda in support of their 

arguments on the compensation issue raised during the deposition. [Knauth Deposition 

Tr. at pp. 47-48]. 

7. The following day, on October 27,2004, counsel for FPL asked additional 

questions related to the compensation arrangement between FIPUG and witness Vogt. 

For example, the following exchange occurred: 

Q (by FPL's counsel, Ms. Smith): Were you contacted by FIPUG's 
counsel regarding the [UPS Replacement Contracts]? 

A. No. 

Q. Did you contact FIPUG's counsel? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Why did you contact FIPUG's counsel? 

Ms. Kaufman (FIPUG's counsel): At this point I'm going to object. 
Communications of this nature are attorney-client privileged. 
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Ms. Smith: Are they your client? 

Ms. Kaufman: I beg your pardon? 

Ms. Smith: Is LS Power your client? 

Ms. Kaufman: You’re not taking my deposition, Miss Smith. 

Ms. Smith: Well, you just objected on grounds of attorney-client 
privilege. I’m just trying to determine if the privilege is applicable here. 

Ms.Kaufman: The privilege is applicable. Mr. Vogt is appearing on 
behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group as a witness. 
Communications between FIPUG members are privileged both as 
attorney-client and work product. 

[Vogt Deposition Tr. at pp. 22-23]. 

Q: When did you contact counsel for FIPUG? 

A: 
learned about it. 

Probably four weeks ago, five weeks. It was a week or so after we 

Q: Who did you contact with FIPUG? 

A: Our initial contact would have been with one of Vicki’s 
colleagues, Joe McGlothlin maybe. 

Q: 
firm before you contacted - 

Were you a client of - was LS Power a client of the McWhirter 

A: 

Q: 

No, we were not. 

Is LS Power a client now? 

Ms. Kaufman: I’m going to object to further inquiry about the relationship 
that LS Power had with its attorneys as privileged. 

Ms. Smith: 
privilege attaches. 

I think we need to establish that there’s a client before the 

Ms. Kaufman: I’m going to object to any further inquiry regarding LS 
Power’s relationship with my firm as privileged. I don’t know how much 
more establishment you need than that. 
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Ms. Smith: 
record? 

Could you please state the basis for your objection for the 

... 

Ms. Kaufman: Inquiry in regard to communications that LS Power has 
with attorneys is privileged and are attorney-client privileged. 

Ms. Smith: But you won’t affirm they are a client. 
... 

Ms. Kaufman: I believe that information’s privileged. I don’t know how 
much more clear to make it. 

[Vogt Deposition Tr. at pp. 24-25]. Later in the deposition, a further exchange 

occurred as follows: 

Q: 
participation in docket 04000 1 -EI? 

Is your company compensating FIPUG or its counsel for its 

Ms. Kaufman: Now I’m going to object to that question, Natalie, on the 
basis that that information is privileged and that the Commission has ruled 
in other dockets that inquiries into that kind of compensation are outside 
the scope of discovery. 

Ms. Smith: 
yesterday move to compel Mr. Vogt’s response to this question. 
believe that it is directly relevant. . . . 

And we are going to on the same grounds that we did 
We 

[Vogt Deposition Tr. at pp. 33-34]. 

8. Per Staffs recommendation, the parties agreed to make this filing and 

include their respective arguments regarding the propriety of FPL’s line of inquiry related 

to the compensation arrangements between FIPUG and its witnesses. [Vogt Deposition 

Tr. at p. 351. FPL proceeded to ask witness Vogt several additional questions on the 

record that are also covered by this filing, and would likely have had additional questions 

depending upon the witnesses responses to such questions. FPL’s additional questions 

were as follows: 
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Q: 
FIPUG, if any? 

What is the compensation arrangement between LS Power and 

Ms. Kaufman: 
privileged. 

Object to that as beyond the scope of discovery and 

[Vogt Deposition Tr. at p. 361. 

Q: To your knowledge, is there any sort of contingency fee 
arrangement regarding FIPUG’s participation in this docket? 

Ms. Kaufman: Again, I would object and 1 would instruct Mr. Vogt not to 
respond. 

Ms. Smith: Do you know whether LS Power’s a client of the 
McWhirter, Reeves law firm? 

Ms. Kaufman: Again, 1 would object and I would instruct him not to 
respond, same basis as discussed. 

Ms. Smith: Do you know whether Northern Star Generation is a client 
of the McWhirter Reeves law firm? 
Ms. Kaufman: I again would object on the same basis, to the extent he 
knows. 
... 

Q: 
Power and FIPUG related to your filing testimony in this docket? 

Is there any sort of retainer agreement or contract between LS 

Ms. Kaufman: Object. Beyond the scope of discovery and privileged. 

[Vogt Deposition Tr. at pp. 36-39]. FPL asked that the deposition be continued should 

the Commission determine that FPL’s line of inquiry is permissible. [Vogt Deposition 

Tr. at p. 361. 

Argument 

9. Rule 1.3 lO(c), Florida Rules of Civil Procedure provides that: 

A party may instruct a deponent not to answer only 
when necessary to preserve a privilege, to enforce a 
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limitation on evidence directed by the court, or to present a 
motion under subdivision (d).6 

Under Rule 1.3 1 O(c), Mr. Knauth was required to answer the questions posed by FPL’s 

counsel. None of the exceptions which would authorize Mr. Knauth to not answer these 

questions were raised by counsel for FIPUG. Instead, opposing counsel instructed Mr. 

Knauth not to answer the subject questions based on relevancy objections. This is 

improper. See Quantachrome Corporation v. Micromeritics Instrument Corporation, 189 

F.R.D. 697 ( S.D. Fla. 1999) (under Fed.R. Civ. P. 3O(d)(l) which mirrors Rule 1.310(c), 

Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, it was “improper to instruct a witness not to answer a 

question based on form and relevancy  objection^.").^ Such improper instructions are 

clearly frowned upon as shown by the following admonition of the Fourth Circuit Court 

of Appeals: 

The action of plaintiffs counsel in directing 
[deponent] not to answer the questions posed to h m  was 
indefensible and utterly at variance with the discovery 
provisions of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure ... The 
questions 
matter of 
the scope 

put to [deponent] were germane to the subject 
the pending action and therefore properly within 
of discovery. They should have been answered 

and, in any event, the action of plaintiffs counsel in 
directing the deponent not to answer was highly improper. 
The Rule itself says “Evidence objected to shall be taken 
subject to the objections,” and Professor Wright says it 
means what it says, citing Shapiro v. Freeman, D.C.N.Y. 

The Committee Notes to Rule 1.3 10, 1996 Amendment, state “[s]ubdivision (c) is 
amended to state the existing law, which authorizes attorneys to instruct deponents not to 
answer questions only in specific situations.” The reference to subdivision (d) of the 
Rule refers to provisions that allow a party or deponent to move to terminate or limit a 
deposition. 

6 

Where federal civil procedure rule is nearly identical to Florida rule, federal case 
law in which the rule is interpreted is pertinent and highly persuasive. Smith v. Southern 
Baptist Hospital of Florida, 564 So.2d 11 15, 11 17 (Fla. 1’‘ DCA 1990); City of 
Jacksonville v. Rodriguez, 850 So.2d 280,283, fn. 3 (Fla. lSt DCA 2003). 
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1965, 38 F.R.D. 308, for the doctrine: “Counsel for party 
had no right to impose silence or instruct witnesses not to 
answer and if he believed questions to be without scope of 
orders he should have done nothing more than state his 
objections.” Wright & Miller, Federal Pratice and 
procedure: Civil s. 21 13 at 419, N. 22 (1970). 

Ralston Punna Co. v. McFarland, 550 F.2d 967, 973 (4*h Cir. 1977). 

10. Further, the questions posed by FPL to witnesses Knauth and Vogt are 

relevant and, at minimum, reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible 

evidence.’ It is well established that parties need information concerning a witness’s 

potential bias, as such information goes to the credibility of the witness’s testimony. See. 

=, Allstate Insurance Co. v. Boecher, 733 So. 2d 993 (Fla. 1999) (“Allstate”). Allstate 

involved a claim by an alleged victim of an accident against Allstate Insurance, his 

uninsured motorist carrier. Interrogatories propounded on Allstate sought information 

concerning the financial relationship between Allstate and the accident reconstruction 

expert retained by Allstate. In Allstate, the court found that financial information sought 

fiom an accident reconstruction witness in a medical malpractice accident was “directly 

relevant to a party’s efforts to demonstrate to the jury a witness’s bias” and determined 

that “[alny limitation on this inquiry has the potential for thwarting the truth-seeking 

hnction of the trial process.” See id. at 997. According to the court: 

The more extensive the financial relationship between a party and a 
witness, the more it is likely that the witness has a vested interest in that 
financially beneficial relationship continuing. A iurv is entitled to know 
the extent of the financial connection between the  arty and the witness, 
and the cumulative amount a party has paid an expert during their 
relationship. A party is entitled to argue to the jury that a witness might be 
more likely to testify favorably on behalf of the party because of the 
witness’s financial incentive to continue the financially advantageous 
relationship. 

*See - Rule 1.280(b)( l), Florida Rules of Civil Procedure. 
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-- See id. (emphasis supplied). FPL and the Commission are entitled to know the extent of 

the financial connection between FIPUG and its witnesses in this docket and to have that 

information in the record. FPUG has sponsored testimony of two merchant power 

company witnesses whose companies have an interest in delaying or otherwise 

preventing FPL from receiving Commission approval of the U P S  Replacement Contracts 

for their own competitive purposes. FPL suspects that the witnesses were motivated to 

submit testimony sponsored by FPUG in an effort to delay or otherwise prevent FPL 

from moving forward with the UPS Replacement Contracts. FPL further suspects that 

the merchant power companies realized that their competitive economic interests were 

insufficient for them to obtain standing in this docket, and so the merchant companies 

used the intervention by FIPUG as a vehicle for gaining entry into the proceeding. FPL 

suspects that LS Power and Northern Star are the true clients driving FPUG’s litigation 

actions, and it suspects that the opinions expressed in the testimony of witnesses Knauth 

and Vogt are tainted by their competitive interests in this proceeding. 

11. FPL needs discovery from FIPUG related to any compensation 

arrangements between FIPUG and their merchant witnesses to test the suspicions 

described above and to demonstrate any witness bias. FPL must have the opportunity to 

elicit evidence of witness bias and interest on the record to point to in later arguments, 

and the Commission would need record evidence if they were to make any decisions on 

grounds of bias of these witnesses. 

12. FIPUG suggests that FPL’s questions are annoying and harassing to the 

witnesses. However, case law and well-established discovery practice put witnesses on 

notice that their bias and interest will be inquired into during the proceeding. It is not 
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annoying or harassing for a witness to be required to disclose information about their 

relationship with the party in the case - it is expected. This is especially true where, as 

here, the witnesses have testified in deposition that they are not receiving any 

compensation for their testimony in this docket. [Knauth Deposition Tr. at pp. 33-34; 

Vogt Deposition Tr. at pp. 32-33]. Other parties are necessarily more curious about the 

motivations behind the witnesses’ testimony when the interest is not evident. On 

balance, the probative value of the information sought by FPL outweighs any annoyance 

and embarrassment to the witnesses caused by the line of inquiry related to the 

compensation arrangements between FIPUG and its witnesses and their companies. 

13. Any reliance by counsel for FIPUG’s on Order No. PSC-04-0547-PCO-E1 

(“Order No. 04-0547”), issued May 26, 2004, and Order No. PSC-04-0498-PCO-E1 

(“Order No. 04-0498”), issued May 13,2004, in Docket No. 031033-E1, is misplaced. In 

Order No. 04-0547, the Commission denied a motion by Tampa Electric Company 

(“Tampa Electric”) to compel a group of residential customers to respond to a number of 

discovery requests directed toward counsel for the residential customers. Tampa Electric 

suspected that the attorney for the residential customers was also directly or indirectly 

representing one or more suppliers of coal or coal transportation services who sought to 

remain anonymous and who funneled funds through various entities to remain 

anonymous. 

14. The Commission rejected Tampa Electric’s motion to compel the 

residential customers to respond to the discovery directed toward their attorney and 

asking the residential customers to divulge the sources of their litigation knding. The 

Commission determined that the questions directed to counsel for customers, on their 

12 



face, appeared to be privileged attorney-client communications or attorney work product, 

and Tampa Electric had not shown why it did not have an adequate opportunity to test the 

basis of the expert witness’s opinions through deposition questioning. For its conclusion 

that funding of the residential customers’ litigation efforts was not discoverable, the 

Commission pointed to the case Estate of McPherson ex rel. Liebreich v. Church of 

Scientology, 816 So. 2d 776 (Fla. 2d DCA 2002), where the court found that disclosure 

of funding assistance for the plaintiffs wrongful death action would have a chilling effect 

on receiving future funding and was not relevant or reasonably calculated to lead to 

admissible evidence. 

15. Were FPL moving to compel discovery of communications between 

FIPUG’s counsel and clients of FPUG’s counsel that were “not intended to be disclosed 

to third persons,” Orders 04-0498 and 04-0547 would be directly applicable. See 0 

90.502(1)(c), Fla. Stat. (2003); Cony v. Mengs, 498 So. 2d 508, 510 (Fla. 1”DCA 1986) 

(holding that, under the circumstances, an attorney could not be required to divulge the 

identity of a client who was paying the legal fees for another client). However, the 

questions asked of FIPUG’s witness about compensation arrangements between LS 

Power and Northern Star go to the bias and interest of actual witnesses in the case whose 

motivations are directly at issue by virtue of being witnesses who have submitted prefiled 

testimony. This line of inquiry is clearly within the bounds of permissible discovery. 

The moment a client steps out of the shoes of a client and into the role of witness, 

discovery concerning the bias and interest of that person is at issue in the case. Were this 

not so, all any party would have to do to defeat the discovery process would be to ensure 

that each client in the matter is a witness. 
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16. Concerns about a chilling effect on litigation by requiring the experts to 

answer FPL’s line of question related to witness compensation are not present here. In 

fact, the converse is true because FIPUG’s position could encourage litigation. If the 

Commission permits FIPUG’s witnesses to avoid the questions asked by FPL, 

competitive interests seeking to delay and disrupt Commission proceedings will be given 

a road map of on how to do so. There will be no irreparable harm to FIPUG and other 

parties who traditionally have standing in Commission litigation. Instead, there will be 

irreparable benefit because competitive interests will know that all they must do to have 

their interests heard is become a client of counsel for a party and submit testimony on 

behalf of that party. 

17. FIPUG’s counsel has not presented a valid basis for instructing its 

witnesses not to answer the questions posed during the depositions of Mr. Knauth and 

Mr. Vogt. The questions are within the scope of permissible discovery in this 

proceeding. Further, counsel did not establish a predicate for its assertion of attorney- 

client privilege because counsel instructed the witness not to answer FPL’s questions 

about whether LS Power or Northern Star is a client of the attorney’s law firm. FPL 

requests that the depositions be continued and that FIPUG be compelled to instruct its 

witnesses to respond to the questions that were not answered during the October 26 and 

27 depositions, as well as related follow up questions. 

WHEREFORE, for the foregoing reasons, FPL respectfully requests: 1) that the 

Commission compel FIPUG to instruct its witnesses to respond to the questions that they 

were instructed not to answer during the October 26 and 27, 2004, depositions, as well as 

related follow-up questions; 2) that the depositions of FIPUG witnesses Knauth and Vogt 
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be continued for the purpose of allowing FPL to engage in such a line of inquiry; and 3) 

that the Prehearing Officer expedite consideration of this Motion. 

Respectfully submitted this 28th day of October, 2004. 

R. Wade Litchfield, Senior Attorney 
Natalie F. Smith, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: 561-691-7101 
Facsimile: 561 -691-71 35 

Attorneys for Florida Power & Light 
Company 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
Steel Hector Davis, LLP 
200 South Biscayne Boulevard 
Suite 4000 
Miami, FL 33 13 1-2398 
Telephone: 305-577-7000 
Facsimile: 305-577-7001 

Attorneys for Plorida Power & Light 

tFpx Nataflie F. Smith 
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Adrienne Vining, Esq. 
Cochran Keating, Esq. 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
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Patricia Christensen, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
1 11 West Madison Street 
Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Norman H. Horton, Esq. 
Floyd R. Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
Attorneys for FPUC 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1876 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, 
Davidson, et al. 
Attorneys for FIPUG 
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Tampa, Florida 33602 
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James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
Attorneys for TECO 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

James A. McGee, Esq. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733 

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq. 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esq. 
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, 
Davidson, et al. 
Attorneys for FIPUG 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 0 1 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane 
Attorneys for Gulf Power 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32591 -2950 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq. 
Moyle, Flannigan, Katz, Raymond 
& Sheehan, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
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P R O C E E D I N G S  
_.- 

Deposition taken before Marianne Martini Holmes, 
Registered Professional Reporter and Notary Public in 
and for the State of Florida at Large, in the above 
CaUSe. 

- - _  
MS. SMlTH: Okay. This is Natalie Smith. 

I’m appearing on behalf of Florida Power & Light 
in this deposition. 

telephonically of Mr. Kemck Knauth in WSC 
Docket 040001-EI. 

to administer the oath, and the mu~t reporter is 
with me. 

go ahead and administer the oath? 

Mr. Knauth. 

that the testimony you are about to give will be 
the truth and nothing but the truth? 

This deposition is being conducted 

The notary is with Mr. Knauth, I understand, 

Mr. Knauth -- should we take appearances or 

Let’s go ahead and administer the oath to 

MS. ROSS: Mr. Knauth, do you swear or aMrm 

THE WITNESS: Ido. 
MS. ROSS: ?bank you. 

561.659.4155 ESQUIRE DEPOSITION SERVICES, LLC 
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1 
2 
3 
4 MS. ROSS: Yes. 
5 
6 
7 anexhibit. 
8 
9 
LO 
11 MS.ROSS: No. 
12 
13 

15 MS. ROSS: Okay. 
16 
17 attention of Natalie Smith. 
18 Thereupon, 
19 (KE!RRICKKNAUTH) 
20 having been first duly sworn, was examined and 
21 testified as follows: 
22 DIRECTEXAMIN ATION 
23 BYMS.SMTIN: 
24 Q. Mr. Knauth, have you ever had your deposition 
25 takenbefoxe? 

MS. SMITH: And, Miss ROSS, could you 
please -- I h o w  that we provided at least a form 
for a certificate of oath. 

MS. SMITH: If you could please fax that to 
us so that the court reporter could attach that as 

And I'd like that to be identified as 
Exhibit 1 to the deposition transcript. 

Do you have our fax number? 

Could you please give it to me? 
Ms. SMCI'H: Yes. It's area code 

14 (561)691-7135. 

MS. SMlTH: And if you could put it to the 

~ 
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1 k No. 
2 Q. So you're not familiar with the deposition 
3 process. 
4 A. No. 
5 Q. I11 be asking you questions. 
6 
7 question that I've asked you, please let me h o w ,  and I 
8 will try to rephrase the question. 

10 Q. It's important that your answexs be 
11 verbalized. We are on the phone, as you know, and the 
12 court reporter needs to be able to accurately record 
13 your responses to my questions. 
14 A. Okay. 
15 Q. Mr. Knauth, please state your name, phone 
16 number and business address for the record. 
17 A. It's &nick Knauth, (713)580-6341. My 
18 address is 2929 M e n  Parkway, Suite 200, Houston, 
19 Texas, and the zip code is 77018. 
20 Q. Have you discussed your deposition with 
21 anyone prior to your deposition today? 
22 A. Yes,withMr.McGlothiin. 
23 Q. Anyoneelse? 
24 A. No. 
25 Q. Have you reviewed any documents in preparing 

If at any point you don't understand a 

9 A. okay. 
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1 for this deposition today? 
2 A. Yes. 
3 Q. Whatdidyoureview? 
4 A. The testimony of Mr. Hartman or rebuttal of 
5 Mr. Hartman, the testimony of the progress wimess and 
6 my own testimony. 
7 Q. Anyoneelse? 
8 A. No. 
9 Q. Did you bring any documents with you to the 
.O deposition? 
!1 k The four that I mentioned, and I've got about 
12 four pages of handwritten notes on Mr. Hartman's 
13 testimony. 
14 Q. You have those documents in front of you? 
15 k Yes. 
16 Q. Do you have anything else with you? 
17 k No. 
18 Q. Is there anyone in the room with you besides 
19 the notary and your general c o w l ,  the general 
XI counsel of Northern Star Generation? 
11 A. Mr. McGlothlin and the notary have left the 
22 room. 
23 Q. Okay. Anyoneelse? 
24 A. No. 
25 Q. Mr. Knauth - am I pronouncing that 
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1 correctly? 
2 A. Yeah,thatSgood. 
3 Q. Okay. 
4 --where are you currently employed? 
5 k I work for Northern Star Generation Services 
6 
7 Q. How long have you been employed by Northern 
8 Star? 
9 A. Aboutthreemonth. 
10 Q. In what business is Northern Star engaged? 
11 A. The ownership and operation of power plants. 
12 Q. When you say "operation of power plants," 
13 what does that entail? 
14 A Some of the power plants that Northern Star 
15 owns, we actually operate them also. So we have some 
16 operation staff. 
17 Q. Ican'tunderstand. 
18 k Allright. Illrepeat. 
19 
20 also operate some power plants. We have some 
21 operations personnel. 
22 
23 
24 calledin. 
25 MS. ShtI'lX Hi,Bill. 

at the address I gave you earlier. 

In addition to owning some power plants, we 

MS. SMlTlk Who just joined the call? 
MR. HOLLDMON: This is Bill Hollimon just 

561.659.4155 ESQUIRE DEPOSITION SERVICES, LLC 
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1 BYMS.SMITH: 
2 Q. Mr. Knauth, one more time. So Northern Star 
3 operates power plants, and I -- 
4 
5 response. 
6 
7 read back.) 
8 BYMSSMITH: 
9 Q. Isthatcorrect? 

10 k Yes. 
11 Q. Okay. How long has Northern Star been 
12 engaged in the business you just described? 
13 A. I think since January 1st of th is year. 
14 Q. So for about ten months? 
15 A. Right. 
16 Q. How did they get into the business, to your 
17 knowledge, in January of this year? 
18 A. Cnuld you be more specific? 
19 Q. The business that you described to me, the 
20 ownership and operation of power plants, you said they 
21 started this business in January of this year. 
22 How was Norlhern Star formed? 
23 A. It was formed by two companies primarily, AIG 
24 Highstar, which is a fund, and Ontario Teachers Pension 
25 Plan Board, and each of hem contributed some money 

MS. ShKlX: If you could read back his 

(Thereupon, a portion of the record was 
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into Northern Star Generation Services which is the 
parent of Northern Star - I’m sorry, Northern Star 
Generation which is the parent of Northern Star 
Generation Services, and Northern Star Generation 
acquired some generation assets from El Pax, 
Corporation. 

Q. So this is a new company; is that correct? 
A Yes. 
Q. Never owned or operated power plants before 

January of 2004? 
A. Right. 
Q. Mr. Koauth, under what circumstances did you 

become employed by Northern Star? 
A. I used to work for El Paso as did a lot of 

the staff here at Northern Star. Northern Star wanted 
to capture some of the institutional memory and 
expertise that El Paso had when it operated its plant, 
so it brought over a lot of the staff from El Paso who 
had been with the plant for a number of years. 

Q. So what incented you to join Northern Star 
then? 

A. Well, I moved with the assets. I had worked 
with the Vandolah power plant at E1 Paso, and when 
Northern Star acquired Vandolah and some other plants, 
they made offers to some of us at El Paso, and some of 
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1 us accepted the offer and joined Northern Star. 
2 
3 testimony that you accepted your present position when 
4 Northern Star acquired certain of El Paso‘s assets, 
5 correct? 
6 k Right 
7 Q. What assets did Northern Star acqujre from 

9 A They bought 15 plants, and I don’t know the 
10 names of all of them off the top of my head. 
11 Q. Do you know the namw of the ones in Florida? 
12 A Yes. TherearefourinFlorida: The 
13 Vandolah power plant which is located in Hardee County 
14 which is a 6Wmegawatt plant. mere’s another one in 
15 Orlando called Orlando Cogen, and there are two smaller 
16 ones called Mulberry and Orange. 
17 Q. What are your responsibilities with respect 
18 to these assets? 
19 A I describe them as contract management. The 
20 asset managers like myself typically deal with 
21 commercial arrangements and the conhtctual structure 
22 around each project, so - partidarly the PPAs for 
23 selling the power to counterparties. 
24 Q. You just do that for Vandolah? 
25 A I do that for Vandolah and Orlando and 

Q. Okay. So you state on page 3 of your 

8 Elpaso? 
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another project that is still with E1 Pas0 but may 
cross the ownership h e  here to Northern Star called 
Mid Georgia. 

Q. And so you actually negotiate the PPAs? 
A. Well, the PPAs on the projects that I work on 

were already in place when 1 started working on those 
projects. 

Q. Do your job responsibilities include 
negotiation of the PPAs for the output of these assets? 

A. To the extent there’s an amendment to a PPA, 
yes. But as I said, the PPAs themselves were already 
in place on the assets that I work on. 

Q. I‘m referring to new PPAs, any replacements. 
A It’s possible, yes.  
Q. Why do you think El Paso sold these assets to 

Northern Star? 
A. What they said in tbe press is that they had 

borrowed too much money in the past and were hying to 
sell s e t s  off to lower their debt obligations. 

Q. You state on page 1 of your testimony that 
you’re the asset manager for Northern Star; is that 
correct? 

A. Yes, that’s my title here. 
Q. Do you have any other job titles? 
A. No. 

~ ~ 
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1 Q. You also state on page 1 of your testimony 
2 that you’re responsible for the development and 
3 commercial aspects of a power generation project owned 
4 by a Northem Star subsidiary, correct? 
5 A. Yes. 
6 Q. What do you mean by “development and 
7 commercial aspects” as stated on page 1 of your 
8 teshony? 
9 A. I think commercial aspects is what 1 was 

10 trying to say earlier about dealing with the 
11 contractual structure around each project. And to the 
12 extent there are opportunities to develop additional, 
13 for example, outputs horn a project, I would also be 
14 involved in that. 
15 
16 static arrangements. To the extent we can do something 
17 creative, I get involved in that also. 
18 Q. Do your job responsibilities with Northem 
19 Star include building and bringing power projects on 
20 line? 
21 A. No. I think that’s primarily of a technical 
22 nature and 1 don’t really get involved in the building. 
23 Q. How about selling power, selling the output 
24 of the assets. Do your job responsibilities include 
25 selling the output of the assets? 

So these are not necessarily commercially 
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1 
2 power purchase agreements, yes. 
3 
4 a buyer for the output of Northern Star projects? 
5 
6 because both of the projects I work on now have 
7 Long-term contractual arrangements. 
8 
9 arrangements end at some point? 

10 A. Yes. On the Vandolah project they end in 
11 2012, and on the Orlando project, I don’t know the datt 
12 off the top of my head, but later than that. 
13 Q. And so when those contracts end, youll be 
14 the guy who will find buyers for the output of those 
15 units. 
16 A. Possibly. 
17 Q. Who else might itbe? 
18 
19 they may bring in, you know, a consultant to deal with 
20 that specifically. It’s a fairly specialized field of 
21 expertise to negotiate a PPA. 
22 Q. Do you have that expedse? 
23 
24 
25 include determining the price at which to sell power? 

A. Dealimg with the, with the particulars of the 

Q. Do your job responsibilities include finding 

A. Not on the two projects that I work on now 

Q. Do they end? Do the long-term contractual 

k Perhaps someone else here at Northern Star or 

A I’ve done some of it in the past, yes. 
Q. Do your job responsibilities at Northern Star 

I 
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1 A. No. 
2 Q. Do your job responsibilities include 
3 negotiating PPAs? 
4 A. Not atpresent. 
5 Q. Do your job responsibilities for 
6 Northern Star include acquiring transmission rights for 
7 Northern Star projects? 
8 A. Not atpresent. 
9 Q. Do your job responsibilities include 
10 transmission planning? 
11 A. I’d say we do look at that from time to time. 
12 Q. Do you personally look at that? 
13 A. I don’t have transmission expertise, no, so I 
14 guess I’m struggling here a little bit because your 
15 question, I’m not sure how specific it is. 
16 But to the extent that somebody does load 
17 flow analysis which is sort of a technical phrasc for 
18 figuring out whether there might be hausmission 
19 constraints, I do not get involved in that. 
20 Q. So you have no tmnsmission expertise. 
21 A. No. 
22 Q. Just to make sure, do your responsibilities 
23 include acquiring transmission rights or transmission 
24 services for projects? 
25 A. Notatpresent. 
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1 Q. Do your job responsibilities include having 
2 howledge regarding FERC orders on transmission access? 
3 A. No. 
4 Q. You state on page 2 of your testimony that 
5 when you were employed by Coastal Power Company you, 
6 quore,.explored and developed power development 
7 opportunities in numerous international settiugs, 
8 correct? 
9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. What did that involve? 
11 A. Two broad categories. Some would be 
12 acquiring - one category would be acquiring existing 
13 assets. So an acquisition. The second broad category 
14 I would call Greefield development which would be 
15 starting a project from scratch, trying to find an 
16 offtaker, trying to put in place the hancing, some of 
17 the other commercial arrangements for a nascent 
18 project. 
19 
ul line for COastaI Power? 
21 A. One in El Salvador. Again, I don’t build 
22 them. I was down in El Salvador for a year and there 
23 was a commercial office set up in the capitol, and I 
24 kind of dealt with the commercial end of things more 
25 than the construction end of things. 

Q. So did you build and bring power projects on 

561.659.4155 ESQUIRE DEPOSITION SERVICES, LLC 
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1 And the commercial end of things would 
2 involve moving things through Customs, setting up an 
3 office, start to hire staff, putting in place 
4 procedures, company procedures, employee procedures, 
5 thatkindofthing. 
6 Q. Okay. Did you find a buyer or buyers for the 
7 output ofthe Coastal Power projects that you worked 
8 on? 
9 A. No. There was, there was already a power 

10 purchase Bgreement in place when I joined that project. 
11 Q. So you never negotiated PPAs for Coastal 
12 Power? 
13 
14 an amendment to the PPA in El Salvador that I was 
15 involved in negotiating. 
16 Q. Did you engage in transmission planning for 
17 CoastalPower? 
18 A. Would you define "transmission planning"? 
19 Q. Either acquiring bansmission rights or 
20 transmission services for the projects. 
21 A. No. 
22 Q. You state on page 2 of your testimony that 
23 you were employed by Oxbow Corporation, correct? 
24 k Yes. 
25 Q. In what business was Oxbow Corporation 

k Not that PPA Other PPAs, yes, and there was 

~- ~~ 
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1 engaged? 
2 
3 
4 powerplants. 
5 Q. During what time frame were you empIoyed by 
6 Oxbow? 
7 A. I'm tbiaking probably 1999 through 2000. 
8 Q. Iin trying to make sure 1 have something 
9 covering all the different points. 

10 
11 employed by Coastal Power from 94 to '98. 
12 
13 Oxbow? 
14 A. Yes. 
15 Q. And then ftom Oxbow to El Paso? 
16 A No. 1 bad another job for about a year in 
17 between. 
18 Q. Okay. Well get to that in a second. 
19 A Okay. 
20 Q. In regard to Oxbow, you state that you were 
21 responsible for the financial management of Oxbow's 
22 geothermal power plants in the Philippines and 
23 cOStaRiCa,COnect? 
24 A. Yes. 
25 Q. What did being responsible for the 6nancial 

A. A business very similar to that of Northern 
Star, ownership and operation of power plants, merchant 

So you were employed by Oxbow - you're 

Did you go immediately from Coastal Power to 
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1 management of geothermal power plmts entail? 
2 
3 at Northern Star. It involved, in the case of the 
4 , Philippines, it was an operating power plant, 50 it 
5 involved dealing with al l  of the contmctual structure 
6 around $e project, also getting involved in operations 
7 budgets, commercial issues prbarily. 
8 Q. Urn-hum. So you didn't build and bring power 
9 projects for Oxbow on Line? 
10 A. No. Again, I don? get involved in the 
11 building of the plants. 
12 Q. Did you find buyers for the output of those 
13 projects? 
14 A No. Both of those also had power purchase 
15 agreements when I became involved. 
16 Q. So you didn't negotiate PPAs for Oxbow? 
17 A. No. 
18 
19 power? 
20 A. No. 
21 Q. Did you engage in transmission pIanniag for 
22 Oxbow, and the same meankg for transmission planning 
23 that I said before, acquiring transmission rights or 
24 transmission services for projects? 
25 A No. 

A. It was a role very similar to that I have now 

Q. Did you determine the price at which to sell 
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Q. What was your - where did you work after you 
left Oxbow? 

A. I started a small translation company, 
hauslation - translating documentation from English 
to Spanish and Spanish to English based in Houston. 

Q. How long were you there? 
A. I'm still there. I started it, was involved 

for about a year, and it's now being managed by a 
manager down in Mexico. 

Q. Okay. And this business is unrelated to the 
merchant power industry? 

A. Initially a lot of the documentation we 
banslated were power purchase agreements and other 
documentation related to the independent power indushy 
in Ceniral and South America. 
Q. And all you did was translate? That was your 

only responsibility with that company? 
A. I started the company, opened an office in 

Houston, opened an office in El Salvador, hired people 
and did all. the marketing and kind of built a customer 
base and then after a year turned the day-to-day 
management over to the general manager who's still 
there. 
Q. Okay. 
A. I'm still the owner. 
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1 
2 A. lnm1. 
3 
4 
5 started? 
6 A No. 
7 Q. Okay. You state on page 2 of your testimony 
8 that you joined El Paso Corporation io 2001, correct? 
9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. And you state that among other assignments 
11 for El Paso, you became involved with the Vandolah 
12 power generation projec?, correct? 
13 A. Yes. 
14 Q. What were your other assignments and 
15 responsibilities with El Pas0 in u)[)l? 
16 k M y  initial primary responsibility was 
17 something called Greenfield development which is one of 
18 tbe two categories I mentioned earIier which was 
19 basically to try and develop projects from the ground 
20 up for El Paso, power projects. 
21 Q. What did development involve? 
22 A. Everything fTom acquiring land rights to 
23 fin- - locating financing; in some cases, trying to 
ZA find cooling water. Again, all the commercial 
25 arrangements associated with, with an independent power 

Q. And at what point did you join El Paso? 

Q. Did you work anywhere else between Oxbow and 
El Paso other than the translation company that you 
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1 plant. 
2 Q. Did you have any other responsibilities with 
3 ElPaso? 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 we’re joining late. 
11 
12 
13 
14 BYMS.SMITfI: 
15 Q. Mr. Knauth, did you bring, build and bring 
16 power projects for El Paso on line? 
17 A. Again, I dont get involved in the building. 
18 Vandolah did come on line while I was involved. I got 
19 involved before the commercial operation date in June 
20 of 2002 and then was involved through commercial 
21 operations. 
22 MS. SMITH:  Is that someone on this line? I 
23 hear a ringing. 
24 BYMSSMITH: 
25 

A 1 was part of the Greenfield group, but part 
of my time was seconded to the asset management group 
working on the Vandolah power plant 

MS. SMITH: Who just joined? 
MS. CHRISTENSEN: This is Patty Christensen 

with the Office of Public Counsel. I’m sorry 

MS. SMITH: That’s aU right. Hi, Patty. 
MS. CHRISTENSEN: Hi. We’ll go ahead and put 

you on mute. Well just listen h for now. 

Q. With respect to El Paso, did you h d  a buyer 
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1 for the output of those projects or buyers? 
2 A In the case of the Green6eld development 
3 project, I did look for buyers. In the m e  of the 
4 Vandolah project, there was also a power purchase 
5 agreement in place. 
6 Q. Did you negotiate any purchase power 
7 agreements for El Paso? 
8 A. None that came to fruition. 
9 Q. Did you determine the price. at which to sell 

LO power? 
11 A I didn’t determine it, but I was involved in 
12 the negotiation of a price. 
13 Q. When you say “involved,” what was your 
14 involvement? 
15 k We visited parties who would be interested in 
16 purchasing the offtake -- I’m thinking of a particular 
17 project I worked on in Manatee County, and we visited 
18 people who might be interested in buying the offtake of 
19 that project, and we discussed some preliminary 
20 commercial terms for selling the offtake to those 
21 people. 
22 Q. Includingpnce? 
23 A Yes. 
24 Q. Did you engage in transmission planning for 
25 ElPaso? 
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1 
2 Q. What  did you do with respea to transmission 

4 A. In the case of the project in Manatee County, 
5 submitted applications to Florida Power - I think it 
6 was then Florida Power C o p  lo interconnect to the 
7 grid, got in the queue for interconnections, dealt with 
8 an interconnection study there. 
9 And in the case of the Vandolah project, when 

10 I  firs^ got involved in the project, the projecl was in 
11 the queue with Florida Power Cop. for long-term firm 
12 transmission, and there was some study, there was kind 
13 of a global study that was being performed by Florida 
14 Power Cop. to look at the interconnection of Vandolah 
15 and several other plants at that time, and I was 
16 involved in the site. 
17 Q. So did your job responsibilities indude 
18 having knowledge of FERC orders regarding f . * on 
19 access? 
20 A. Notthat I d .  
21 
22 Okay. 
23 BYMS.SMITH: 
24 Q. MI. Knauth, have you ever been involved in 
25 resource planning for a regulated utility that has a 

A. Yes. I think as you defined it earlier, yes. 

3 planning? 

MS. S W :  Did someone just join us? 
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1 
2 MR. McGLOTHLIN: This is Joe, Natalie. 
3 Would you repeat that question more slowly? 
4 BYMSSMITH: 
5 Q. Have you ever been involved in resource 
6 planning for a regulated utility that has a native load 
7 and an obligation to serve? 
8 A. No,Ihavenot. 
9 Q. So you don't consider yourself an expert in 
.O resource planning for a regdated utility, correct? 
.1 A Correct. 
.2 Q. Have you ever been involved in transmission 
.3 planning for a regulated utility that has a native load 
.4 and an obligation to serve? 
.5 A. Ihavenot. 
16 Q. So you wouldn't consider yourself an expert 
17 in transmission planning for a regulated utility, 
16 correct? 
19 A correct. 
!O 
!1 be knowledgeabk about FERC orders regarding 
12 transmissionaccess? 
23 A. I'm trying to remember when FERC order 888 

native load and an obligation to serve? 

Q. Have you ever had a job that required you to 
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M came out, because I was involved. I mean, I remember 
25 reading it. I'm trying to remember if it related to 
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1 
2 
3 sorry. 
4 Q. Have you ever had a job that required you to 
5 
6 transmissionaccess? 
7 k I'llsayyes. 
8 Q. Do you consider yourself an expert regarding 
9 
10 A No. 
11 Q. When did you first learn about WL's purchase 
12 power agreemnts with Southern Company about which you 
13 submitted testimony? 
14 A. Severalweeksago. 
15 Q. How did you learn about it? 
16 
17 Q. Who'syourboss? 
18 k Gentleman named Vincent Schager, 
19 S-Gh-a-g-e-r. 
20 Q. And he's your boss at Northern Star? 
21 k Right, Northern Star Generation service. 
22 Q. Do you know how he learned about it? 
23 A. Idonot 
24 Q. What did he tell you? 
25 

the Vandolah project or not. 
Could you please repeatihe question? I'm 

be bodedgeable about FERC ordersregardmg 

FERC orders on IranSmission access? 

A. I think my boss told me, if I remember right 

k I think he forwarded on to me some of the 
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information, I think particularly the testimony of Tom 
HXtUlaIl. 

Q. Do you know who he received it fiom? 
k He received it from Yoe McGlotblin. 
Q. Do you know why Joe sent it to him? 
A. I donot. 
Q. And about when did you receive that e-mail? 

MR. McGLOTHLTN: Did you say e-mail? 
M S . S m  Yes. 
THE WITNESS: It was a fax. 

BY MS. S m  

forwarded, I thought e-mail. 
Q. Oh, a fax. I thought - when you say 

When did you receive the fax? 
A I think the first one I got was about mid 

September. 
Q. Do you know how your boss knows Joe 

McGlothlin? 
A I think aspart of an effort to get up to 

speed on the regulatory structure in the Florida 
market. 

Q. Do you know if he contaded Mr. McGlothlin? 
A. ldon'tknow. 
Q. Do you know if Northern Star's compensating 

FIPUG for its participation in FPSC docket 04001 - 
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1 0001-E1 in which you submitted testimony? 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

MR. McGLOTHLLN: I'm going to object to any 
questions relating to compensation of that nature. 
I think it's a harassing and annoying type of 
question, it's been ruled in another docket as 
beyond the scope of discovery and I'm gohg to 
structure the witness not to answer. 
MS. SMITH: And you can answer. 
And I'm going to respond that it is relevant 

to show the wilness' interest in and participation 
in this docket. 

not Lo answer that question. 
MR. McGLOTHLIN: I'm instructing the witness 

MS. SMITH: On what grounds? 
MR. McGLOTHLLN: On the grounds I stated 

MS. SMITH: I don't believe those are grounds 
earlier. 

in the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure for 
instructing a witness not to answer. 

question? Let's make sure we understand what the 
question is. 
MS. SMITH: "he question is whether 

Mr. Knauth knows whether Northern Star is 
compensating FIPUG for its participation in the 

MR. McGLOTHUN: Do you want to repeat your 
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docket in which Mr. Knauth submitted testimony. 
h4R. McGLOTHLTN: And, again, I'm going to 

repeat the objection. I find it to be a harassing 
and annoying and oppressive type of question and 
grounds for instructing the witness not to answer. 

Ill also object because it's been ruled in 
docket 031033 that that type of information is 
beyond the scope of discovery, and I think it's an 
abuse of the discovery process to pursue it in 
this fortun. 
MS. S m  I t h i i  it is reasonably 

calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible 
evidence in this docket. And I again contend that 
the grounds on which you're instructing the 
witness not to answer are not grounds for 
instructing a witness not to answer pursuant to 
the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure which govern 
these proceedings and this deposition. 

I'm instructing my witness not to answer. And if 
you want to take it before a hearing officer, 
well do that, if neccssary. 

opportunity to ask hi germane questions germane 
to his testimony, this is your opportunity. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Natalie, with due respect, 

On the other hand, if you want to use this 
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1 
2 
3 thisdocket. 
4 
5 attheend 
6 BYMS-SMITH: 
7 Q. So you said you learned about FPL's purchase 
8 power agreements with Southern Company from your bo= 
9 who received a fax from Joe McGlothlin and forwarded to 

10 you; is that correct'? 
11 A. Yes. 
12 Q. And is that when you learned about the PSC 
13 docket where FPL is askhg for PSC approval of the PPAs 
14 with Southern Company? 
15 A. Yes. 
16 Q. Who first contacted you about filing 
17 testimony in FPSC docket o4001 -- 001-EI? 
18 
19 
20 submit testimony? 
21 
22 for speculation. 
23 
24 attorney. 
25 

MS. S m  Again, I believe these questions 
are germane to his testimony and participation in 

Ill move on and perhaps we can take this up 

A. Again, it was my boss Vincent Schager. 
Q. And why did he tell you he wanted you to 

MR. MOYLE: Object to the form. That calls 

MS. SMITH: Mr. Moyle, you're not his 

MR. MOYLE: I have a client in the case. And 
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1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 again,please? 
8 BYMSSMITH: 
9 Q. Who first contacted you about - well; no, 
10 that's your boss. 
11 A It's two questions past that. 
12 
13 question. 
14 
15 read back.) 
16 l 3 Y M S . S m .  
17 
18 to submit testimony in this docket? 
19 
20 I think because he felt that FPL shouId have 
21 consulted or should have conducted a more transparent 
22 and open process to find the source of its capacity for 
23 the time frames that they are looking for. 
24 Q. Did he tell you anything else? 
25 A. No. 

I think to the extent the deposition's going to be 
used, I have a right to interpose objections. 
MS. SMl'lR I think that is absolutely 

incorrect, and I instruct the witness to ignore 
that objection and continue and answer. 

THE WITNESS: Could you pose the question 

MS. SMl'TW Could you please read the 

mereupon, a portion of the record was 

Q. Why did your boss tell you that he wanted you 

k I'm trying to remember the specifics. 
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1 Q. Did anyone else contact you besides your boss 
2 about filing testimony in the PSC docket? 
3 
4 it, Joe McGlothlin about it. 
5 Q. Anyoneelse? 
6 k No. 
7 Q. Is your company a member of HPUG? 
8 A. No. 
9 Q. Were you familiar with FPUG before your boss 
10 contacted you about GLing testimony in this docket? 
11 A. 1 heard of them in tbe past, yes. 
12 Q. Inwhatcontext? 
13 A 1 d o n P r e d .  
14 Q. Do you recall what you heard? 
15 
16 group that represented industrial, looked out for the 
17 interests of industrial users as purchasers of power. 
18 Q. Is F"UG compensating you for your testimony 
19 in this docket? 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

k As I mentioned earlier, I talked to Joe about 

A. I think just that it was kind of an umbrella 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: O b j d o n .  I'm going to 

MS. Sl4lTT-t On what grounds? 
MR. McGLOTHLIN: First of all, it is a 

harassing and oppressive type of question and 
grounds for instruction. Secondly, its beyond 

instruct the witness not to answer. 
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the scope of discovery as the Commission ruled in 
other dockets. 

submitting Mr. Knauth's testimony as an expert 
witness? 

is a deposition for you to question Mr. Knauth, 
not me. 
MS. SMITE Well, the Florida Rules of Civil 

Procedure allow FPL to inquire about the 
compensation arrangements of expert witnesses, and 
it appeats to me that Mr. Knauth has included 
opinion testimony in his direct testimony filed in 
this docket, and therefore I think that it's 
certainly within the bounds of permissible 
discovery for me to question the compensation 
arrangements between Mr. Knauth and FIPUG. 

And, additionally, I a@ repeat that the 
grounds you stated are not grounds for instructing 
a wibess not to answer. He should be permitted 
to answer the questions. And if you want to take 
it up with the Commission at a later h e ,  you can 
certainly do so. 

MR MCGLOTHLIN: The question is whether 
mPUG is compensating Mr. Knauth? 

MS. S m  Mr. McGlothlin, are you 

MR. ~McGL0THLP-I: This is a question -- this 
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1 
2 compensating Mr. Knauth. 
3 
4 thequestion. 
5 
6 question. 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 BYMS-SMITH: 
12 
13 docket? 
14 A. No. 
15 Q. Was there any agreement or arrangement under 
16 which you agreed to submit testimony on behalf of FIPUG 
17 iuthisdccket? 
18 A. No. 
19 Q. Who at FIPUG did you talk to before you filed 
u) testimony on behalf of FIPUG in this docket? 
21 A. Nobody. 
22 Q. You didn't talk to any memben of FIPUG? 
23 A. No. 
24 Q. You didn't visit any members' plaoes of 
25 business or sites, jobsites? 

MS. SMI'lX This question is whether m U G  is 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: All right. I misunderstood 

I don't objed to his answering that 

THE WllNFS.9 No, they are not. 
MS. SMITH: I have a few questions related to 

cornpensation, and well address these after IVe 
finished with my other questions. 

Q. Have you been retained by anyone in this 
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1 A. No. 
2 Q. Who decided that the testimony you filed in 
3 this docket would be submitted on behalf of FIPUG? 
4 A. Idon'tkoow. 
5 Q. Who reviewed and approved the testimony you 
6 
7 A. My boss, Vincent Schager. 
8 Q. Anyoneelse? 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 bothreadit. 
15 BYMS.S- 
16 Q. Anyoneelse? 
17 A. No. 
18 Q. On page 1 of your testimony, you state that 
19 € P U G  is an ad hoc group of industrial customers, 
20 correct? 
21 A. Right. 
22 Q. What do you mean by "ad hoc group"? 
23 A. Just a group that share the common interests 
24 in increasing competition for generation in order to 
25 get the best price possible. 

submitted on behalf of FIPUG in this dodcet? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: When you pose the question, 
was that in terms of review by FIPUG or what? 
MS. S W :  Anyone, to his knowledge, that 

reviewed and approved the testimony he submitted. 
THE WITNESS: Mr. Schager and Joe McGlothlin 

Page 36 

1 
2 FPUG favors the use of competition. 
3 
4 testimony? 
5 A. Yes. 
6 Q. Who told you FlPUG favors the use of 
7 competition? 
8 k Idon'trecall. 
9 Q. How did it come to be included in your 

10 testimony? 
11 A. As I said, I'd heard earlier of FIPUG and the 
12 role that they had played. 
13 Q. On page 3 of your lesthoay, you state that 
14 FlPUG supports wholesale competition. 
15 
16 testimony? 
17 A. Yes. 
18 Q. Who at FIPUG told you that FIPUG supports 
19 wholesale competition? 
20 A. As I mentioned, I hadn't spoken to anyone 
21 directlyatFWUG. 
22 
23 
24 I also talked to Joe about it as well. 
25 

Q. On page 2 of your testimony, you state that 

Is that a correct statement fiom your 

Is that an accumte statement of your 

Q. So who told you that? No one told you? 
A. As I said, I heard about FIPUG in the past. 

Q. Do you b o w  who the members of FIPUG are? 

9 pages 33 to 36) 
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1 k Idonot .  
2 
3 
4 FIPWG'sbehalf. 
5 A Correct 
6 Q. How do you know your testimony represents 
7 FIPUG's view if you only spoke to counsel? 
8 A To the extent that I think FIPUG is 
9 interested in increasing competition in order to get 

10 the best rates possible for FIPUG's users, I think my 
11 testimony is relevant. 
12 Q. On page 6 o f  your testimony, you state, 
13 quote, I am informed that before either ufility could 
14 proceed with construction of such a unit, it would be 
15 required to conduct a detailed, end quote, RFP, 

17 A. Yes. 
18 Q. Who informed you of that? 
19 A. JoeMcGlothlin. 
20 Q. When did he inform you of that? 
21 A Sometime in the last several weeks. I don't 
22 recall the exact date. 
23 Q. So it's not your personal understanding, 
24 correct? 
25 k Well, I'm familiar with the RFP procedure, 

Q. So you didn't talk to any members of FIPUG, 
only F P U G s  counsel, before filing testimony on 

16 COKeCt? 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Page 38 

but I think 1 had some understanding of it before I bad 
talked to Joe. 

Q. Do you how tbe citation to Florida's bid 
d e ?  

A. No. 
Q. Did you read the bid rule before filing your 

testimony? 
A. No. 
Q. What did you review in order to prepare your 

testimony? 
k The testimony of witness H m a n  or rebuttal 

witness Hartman, the testimony of Samuel Waters and my 
own testimony. 

Q. Did you review the PPAs between WL and 
Southern Company before. sling your testimony? 

A No. 
Q. Are you familiar with the competitive power 

k I've heard of them, yes. 
Q. Is your company a member of PACE? 
A. No. 
Q. Did any member of PACE contact you regarding 

A. No. 
Q. Do you know Jon Moyle? 

lobbying group io Florida known as PACE? 

WL's PPAs with Southern Company? 
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1 A. No. 
2 Q. So I assume you havent spoken with him or 
3 corresponded with him about, "him" being Jon Moyle, 
4 about FF'L's PPAs with Southern Company or this docket? 
5 A. I've not spoken with him about this h e  
6 never spoken with him. 
7 Q. Do you know Joe Regnery? 
8 A. No. 
9 Q. Do you know Schef Wright? 

10 A. No. 
11 Q. Do you know Mike Green? 
12 A. I had met Mike Green before. 
13 Q. Have you spoken with him or corresponded with 
14 him regarding FPL's PPAs with Southern Company? 
15 A. No. I met him once about four years ago. 
16 Q. Have you spoken with anyone employed by 
17 Calpine Corporation regarding FPW PPAswith Southern 
18 Company? 
19 A. No. 
20 Q. Aboutthisdocket? 
21 A. No. 
22 Q. Have you spoken with anyone other than 
23 FIPUG's attorney in thismatter about FPL's PPAs with 
24 Southern Company? 
25 A. No. 
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Pase 40 
Q. Have you ever testified or submitted 

testimony before a state PSC or Public Utility 
Commission before? 

A No. 
Q. Have you ever testified or submitted 

A No. 

relate to the compensation issues to which 
Mr. McGlothlin is objecting. 

it. 

testimony before any court of law before? 

MS. SMITH: My only remaining questions 

If I could have just a moment, I'd appreciate 

THE WITNESS: Sure. 
(Thereupon, a recess was taken from 

MS. SMlTH: Okay. This is Natalie. I'm 
back. 

Joe, I have several questions related to the 
compensation arrangement between -well, any 
compensation arrangement between Northern Star and 
FIPUG or information about how any compensation 
coming from Northern Star or other parties to 
finance FIPUG's participation in this document. 

It's my understanding you're objecting and 
instructing the witness not to answer on the 

4:07 p.m. until 4 1 0  p.m.) 

10 pages 37 to 40) 

561.659.4155 ESQUIRE DEPOSITION SERVICES, LLC 800.330.6952 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Page 41 

grounds that these questions are harassing. Is 
that true? 
MR. McGU3THLIN: That's partial, that is 

partially the reason 1 am iostrUcting him not to 
answer. 
MS. S M E +  what's your other reason? 
MR. McGLOTHLM: Harassing and oppressive and 

the questions ask for information that's beyond 
the scope of discovery as the Commission has 
established in another docket and as case law 
beyond the Commission has established. 

You posed I think simitar questions through 
other h v e r y  routes to which we intend to 
object. And I don? think we have to waive our 
objection simply because you're also asking them 
in the form of questions at deposition, we don't 
have to abandon those objections for the purpose 
of the deposition. 

So Ido intend to if you pursue that, I do 
intend to ask for a protective order on these 
gfOUndS. 

MS. SMITH: cochran, are you still on the 

MR. KEATING: I'm here. 
MS. SMITJ3: Do you know whether the 

phone? 
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pre-hearing officer is available? 
MR. KEATING: Yes, I can, I can do that. 

Give me just a moment. 
I will let you h o w  we have been able to 

sometimes in the past to get the pre-hearing 
officer to make a ruling on these sorts of things. 

I think just for information because I was on 
the phone, it's probably less likely it's going to 
happen on oraI motions made during the deposition 
as much in the future -- 

(Thereupon, there was an interruption in the 

(Discussion held off the record.) 
MR KEATJNG: Okay. To complete what X was 

proceedings.) 

saying, I do not know how this pre-hearing officer 
would like to handlc it, so let me check with him. 

anything else, anything from us, any more 
information from us before going to him? 

MR. KEATING: XthinkIcamein right as we 
got to -- I had to step out for a moment. I think 
I came right in as you guys got to the question in 
dispute. 

And if you could, Natalie, if you could 
restate for me what the questions are that you 

MS. SMMW Okay. And, Clxhmn, do you need 
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pre-hearing officer is available? 
MR. KEATZNG: I do not know. 
MS. SMITH: Our purpose in going to him would 

be an oral motion to compel FIPUG's witness to 
answer questions regarding the compensation 
arrangement between bis employer and FIPUG. 

CouId you maybe check and see whether he 
would be available to make a ruling? If not, we 
could possibly hold the deposition record open to 
ask these questions at a later time. 

M R W T I N G :  Okay. 
Can you hear that phone ringing? 
MS. SMITH: I can. I don't know - 
MR KEATING: It's making it hard for me to 

THE WITNESS: Is there somebody on speaker 

MS: SMITH. We are on speaker phone, but we 

THE COURT REPORTER: May 1 go off the record 

(DiscuSsion held off the record.) 
MS.SMITH: Cochran? 
MR.KEATING: Yes 
MS. SMITH: Could you check to see if the 

hear. But I think 1 got the @st of that. 

phone that is giving you call? Can they pick up? 

only have one line, so it isn't us. 

on this? 
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want to ask. 
MS.SMITH: Okay. 
MR. K@A'IWG: Not what the exact questions 

MS. SMITH: Well, the question I asked that 
are but what the context is you want to cover? 

initially raised the issue was whether Northern 
Star, which is Mr. Knauth's company, is 
compensating FIPUG for FIPUG's participation in 
this docket. 

m K F A " l N G :  Okay. 
MS. SMITH; And Mr. McGlothlio instructed the 

witness not to answer. 
And among my primary contentions is that his 

grounds for instruciing the witoess not to answer 
are grounds not articulated in the Florida Rules 
of Civil Procedure for instructing a witness not 
to answer. 

the basis for your objection again 50 I make sure 
I've got this correct? 

on the grounds that the question is harassing and 
oppressive, which do constitute grounds for 
instruction. 

I object on the grounds that it has been 

MR. KEATING: And, Joe, what were - what was 

MR. McGMTHLXN: There are several. I object 
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established both by the Commission and by m e  law 
under the Rules OP Civil Procedure that questions 
that go to the funding of litigation are beyond 
the scope of discovery, so that the question's not 
relevant and not calculated to lead to the 
discovery of admissible information. 

I also object on the grounds that FPL has 
posed similar questions in the form of 
interrogatories to which we intend to object, and 
we - I think it's an abuse of discovery to 
attempt to require mpUG to more or less lose by 
default on its objection simply by the expedient 
of posing questions in a deposition. 

htR. KEATlNG. Okay, thank you. Give me just 
a minute and X will see what I can find out. 

But I would say for Natalie, I wouldn't hold 
my breath on getting a ruling on this today, but 
I21 see what I can do. 
MS. SMl'lX Okay, thank you. 
MR. McGLOllUQk Are we off the record? 
THECOURTREPORTER: Yes. 
(Discussion held off the record.) 
MS. SMITH. While we're off the record, I'd 

lie to go back on the record briefly for the 
purpose of entering into the record the 
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stipulation that we agreed to at the beginning of 
this deposition relahng to parties'witneesses. 

I think the stipulation is that all parties' 
witnesses may participate by phone in the 
deposition of other witnesses for purposes of this 
proceeding, docket number 040001-EI only. 

Does that sound like an adequate, accurate 
representation of the stipulation? 

MR McGLOTHLIN: With one addendum, and for 
purposes of this, of the November hearing. 

MS. ShfITH: Okay, that's fine. 
MR. MOYLE Did you write it down, Natalie? 
MS. SMll'W No. 
MR. MOYLE: Are we still off the record? 
MS. SMl'TFk No. 
MR. MOYLE: If you would be so kind to read 

it back again just once. 
THE COURT REPORTER Yes, sir. 
QTxxeupon, a portion of the record was 
read back.) 
MR. M O W  Thank you. I think that will be 

(Discussion held off the record.) 
MR. KE!ATING: 'This is Cochran. I'm back. 

acceptable to Mr. Churbuck. 

Everybody there? 
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M S . S m .  Yes. 
MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes. 
MR. KEATING: Has it been worked out yet, I 

I assume there hasn't been a resolution since 

MS.SMllX: No. 
MR. KEATING AU right. I did not get to 

talk to the pre-hearing officer. I spoke with his 
aide in his office. 

And I think what we'd like to do, we'd like 
to get this resolved expeditiously, but we can't 
get a d i g  on it now. 

What we'd like to do is get as quickly as we 
could a Ning from each side that would indicate 
what their arguments are on this h e .  
As I understand, the basic issue is whether 

the funding of litigation is beyond the scope of 
discovery here and whether these particular 
questions are harassing or oppressive. 

If that's something that you alI can -- both 
sides could provide in a short time h e ,  we can, 
we cao get a quick turnaround on a decision. 

ask hopefully? 

1. left. 

MS. SMlT€k FPL can do that. 
MR. McGLOTHLIN: I can certainly do that. 

Page 41 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

I will require enough time to get back to the 
office. I'm supposed to fly back tonight and be 
in the office in the morning. I could have 
something by midday probably. 

who are preparing for the litigation. 

sides until Thursday to do this? Is that adequate 
time? Too little time? 

MS. SMl'IR That's more than adequate for 
FPL 

MR. MCGLOTHLIN: That's more than adequate 
for FIPUG. 

MR. KEATING: Okay. And if you can do that 
sooner, that will be h e  as well. But let's say 
Thursday by close of business. 

MR. KEWTING Okay. You guys are the ones 

Do you want, do you want until Thursday, both 

MS.SMITH: Okay. 
MR. KEATING: And we will try to hun around 

MR. McGU3THLIN: What are the chances that we 
a ruling quickly. 

au ld  have the transcript in time to see it bef'ore 
we have to Be? 

THE COURT REPORTER I can do that. 
MR. McGLOTHUW Joe McGlothlin, just asking 

when the transcript might be available. 
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THE COURT REPORTER: I have to go off the 

(Discussion held off the record.) 
MS. SMITH: Are we back on? 
MR. KF.ATING: And, Natalie, it will help to 

1 
2 record. 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 MS.SMTIE Certainly. 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 MR.McGLOTHLIN: Okay. 
17 MS. SMlTH: I l l  go ahead and start now. 
18 l3YMS.SMlTH: 
19 Q. The question that was initially objected to 
20 again was, is Northern Star Generation compensating 
21 FIPUG for participation in this docket? 
22 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Objection stands. 
23 Instructionstands. 
24 BYMS.S= 
25 

know what all might be at issue. Whalever 
questions you do have on the subject, if you do 
want to go ahead and ask them on the reoord today, 
I guess that would let the pre-hearing officer 
know, the Commission know what -- 

MR. KEATING: --what specific questions 

MS. SMllTk All right. And maybe Joe will 
might be the subject of these pleadings. 

allow the witness io answer some of these. 

Q. Another question is to your knowledge, is 
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1 there any sort of contingency fee arrangement regarding 
2 FLPUG's participation in this docket whereby FIPUG 
3 would get paid a certain amount if it achieves a 
4 certainresuit? 
5 
6 the same grounds. 
7 BYMS.SMITH: 
8 Q. Is your company a member of any industry 
9 trade association involved in Florida? 

10 
11 question? 
12 BYMSSMTIR 
13 Q. Is your company a member of any industry 
14 trade organization involved in Florida, to your 
15 bowledge? 
16 
17 question. 
18 
19 MS. SMZTH: That's it. 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Iz1 object and instruct on 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Would you repeat that 

MR. McGLOTHWN: I have no objection to that 

'IIE WITNESS: Not that I'm aware of. 

And well hold open the record in the event 
we get a ding from the pre-hearing officer that 
would allow us to ask these questions. We'd ask 
those questions at that time aod... 

to the objections I raised earlier, I object on 
MR. McGLOTHLIN: For the record, in addition 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
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the pounds that I believe the question is 
conducted in bad faith in that I think this very 
question has been resolved by the Commission and 
in conformity with rulings by the courts, and 1 
think the question is abusive in that respect and 
also because we have pending objections that would 
be filed responding to the same questions ia the 
form of interrogatories. 
MS. ShUKR I have no further questions. 
MR. MOYLE: Mr. Churbuck has no questions. 
MEL KEATXNG Commission staff has no 

questions. 
MS. CHRISTENSEN: Patty Christensen for the 

Office of Public Counsel, we have no questions. 
MR. McGLOTHLIN: Well, I have - if that's 

everyone, I have one by way of clarification. 
CROSS (KERRICKKNAW 

BY MR. McGLOTHLIN: 
Q. Mr. Knauth, earlier you were asked to 

identify persons who reviewed your testimony prior to 
its submission. 

certain individuals, you were speaking in terms of 
persons of your personal knowledge reviewed the 
testimony; is that correct? 

And my question t3 you, when you identified 
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1 k Correct 
2 Q. And so you don't know if perhapsthe 
3 testimony was given to a FIPUG representative. That's 
4 
5 
6 
I 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
n 
23 
24 
25 

not something you would have reaSOn to know. 
MS. SMlm Objection, leading. 
THE WITNESS: Correa on both counb. 
MR. McGLOTHLIN: I haveno further questions. 
MS. SMITE No redired 
MR. McGLDTHLIN The witness will read and 

MS. S W  Okay, thank you. 
THE COURT REPORTER Before we leave, 

Mr. McGlolhlio, would you like a banscript? 
MILMcGLOTHLN Yes. 
THE COURT REPORTER Mr. Moyle? 
MR. MOYLE: I don'tihinkthat'snecessary- 

THE! COURT REPORTER: Tomorrow, Wednesday. 
MR. MOYLE: Yeah, if you can e-mail it to me, 

THE COURT REPORTER; Mr. Keating? 
MR. KEATING: Yes, I will have our internal 

court reporters here at the Commission contad you 

to order a copy of it. 
THE COURT REPORTER: Miss Christensen? 

sign. 

actually, when is it going to be available? 

I l l  take a copy. 
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1 
2 COPY. 
3 
4 identification.) 
5 
6 (Witness excused.) 
7 
8 437p.m.) 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

MS. CHRISTENSEN. Yes, we'd like to get a 

(Deposition Exhibit No. 1 marked for 

(Thereupon, the deposition was adjourned at 
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1 CERTIFICATE 
2 
3 
4 THE STATE OF FLORIDA) 
5 C€NJNTYOFPALhfBEACH) 
6 

7 Professional Reporter, Slate of Florida at large, do 
hereby 0crliFy lbat I was authorid lo and did report 

8 said deposition in slenotype; and that the foregoing 
pages arc a mc and correct tanscription of my 

9 shorthand notes of said deposition. 
10 1 further ceriify that said deposition was 

taken at the lime and place hereinabove set forth and 
11 that Ihc taking of said deposition WBS commend and 

completed as hereinabove sct out. 
12 

13 counsel of any of Ihc parfies, nor am I a relalive or 
employee of MY attorney or cwnsel of party mnnedd 

14 with the action, nor am I hancially interested in the 
adion. 

15 

16 tramxipt does no1 apply lo any reproduction of the 
same by any medm u d ~ e s s  undu the d*ed control 

17 and/or direction of Ihe certifying reporter. 
18 
19 
20 

I, Marime Martini HolmS, RegisterCd 

I further oew that I am not anorncy or 

The foregoing cefication of this 

Dated this 26th day of October, m. 

21 
22 

23 

2rl 
25 

Marianne Martini Holmes, RPR 
in and for tbe State of Florida 
My Commission E x p i :  6-31-05 
My Commission No.: DWZA89 
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1 
2 C E R T I F I C A T E  
.3 
4 THE STATE OF FLORIDA) 
5 COUNTYOFPALMBEACH 
6 I hereby certify that I have read the 
7 foregoing deposition by me given, and that the 
8 statements contained herein are true and correct to the 
9 best of my knowledge and belief, with the exception of 
10 any corrections or notations made on the errata sheet, 
11 if one was executed. 
12 
13 Dated this - day of 9 

14 2004. 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 KERRICKKNALJTH 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

- _ _  
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10 
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11 
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16 
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18 parties. 
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deposition and t ha t  it is true aod (10- subjed to 
20 any changes in form or substaocc entered here. 
21 DATE: 
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Vogt depo t r a n s c r i p t . 1 0 . 2 7 . 0 4 . t x t  
1 

1 

2 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Docket No. 040001-E1 

3 

4 

5 I n  Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause 

6 
and Generating Performance I n c e n t i v e  Factor  

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

1 3  

TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION OF MICHAEL F. VOGT 

Wednesday, October 27, 2004 
11:06 - 12: lO p.m. 

700 un ive rse  Boulevard 
JunO Beach, F l o r i d a  33408 

14 

1 5  

16 Reported By: 
Marianne M a r t i  n i  Holmes, RPR 

17 Notary  p u b l i c ,  S ta te  o f  F l o r i d a  
Esqui r e  Depos i t ion  se rv i ces  

18 West Palm Beach o f f i c e  
phone: 800.330.6952 

19 561.659.4155 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 
2 

1 APPEARANCES : 

2 On b e h a l f  o f  F l o r i d a  Power & L i g h t  company: 

3 N a t a l i e  F. smith,  Esqui re 
R. wade L i  t c h f i  e l  d, Esqui r e  
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4 

5 

vog t  depo t r a n s c r i p t . 1 0 . 2 7 . 0 4 . t x t  
F1 o r i  da Power & L i g h t  company 
700 un iverse  Boul evard 
JUnO Beach, F l o r i d a  33408 

6 On beha l f  o f  Nor thern s t a r :  

v i  c k i  Kaufman , Esqui r e  (appearing by phone) 
McWhi r t e r  , Reeves , McGlothl  i n ,  Davi dson , e t  a1 . 
400 Nor th Tampa S t r e e t ,  S u i t e  2450 
Tampa, F1 o r i  da 3 3 602 

10 on beha l f  o f  Thomas churbuck: 

11 

1 2  

1 3  

Jon C. M O y l e ,  J r . ,  Esqui re (appearing by phone) 
Moyle, Flannigan, Katz ,  Raymond &I Sheehan, P.A.  
The Perk ins House 
118 Nor th Gadsden S t r e e t  
Tal lahassee, F l o r i d a  32301 

14 

1 5  On beha l f  o f  F l o r i d a  P u b l i c  Serv ice Commission: 

16 

1 7  

18 

cochran Keat ing,  Esqu i re  (appearing by phone) 
F1 o r i  da pub1 i c Serv i  ce Commi s s i  on 
2540 shumard oak Boulevard 
Ta l  1 ahassee, F1 o r i  da 32399-0850 

19 on beha l f  o f  o f f i c e  o f  p u b l i c  counsel : 

20 

2 1  

Ear l  Poucher , Esqui r e  (appearing by phone) 
111 West Madison S t r e e t ,  Room 812 
Tal lahassee, F l o r i d a  32399 

22 ALSO PRESENT: 

23 

24 

25 

David D i  smukes (appear ing by phone) 

- - 1 

2 I N D E X  

3 

4 WITNESS DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS 

5 MICHAEL F. VOGT 

- 

~ - - 

6 By MS. smi th  

7 

8 

5 

_ _ _  
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9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1 5  

16 

vogt  depo t r a n s c r i p t . 1 0 . 2 7 . 0 4 . t x t  
E X H I B I T S  

_ - -  

NUMBER , DESCRIPTION 

E x h i b i t  Number 1 c e r t i f i c a t e  of oath 

PAGE 

50 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

2 5  
4 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

1 3  

P R O C E E D I N G S  

D e p o s i t i o n  taken b e f o r e  Marianne M a r t i n i  

Holmes, Regis tered Pro fess iona l  Reporter and Notary  

p u b l i c  i n  and f o r  t h e  s t a t e  o f  F l o r i d a  a t  Large, i n  

t h e  above cause. 

_ - -  

MS. SMITH:  T h i s  i s  N a t a l i e  smi th .  I ' m  FPL's 

a t t o r n e y .  

Th i  s d e p o s i t i o n  i s  be i  ng conducted 

t e l  ephoni c a l l  y . 
The no tary  i s  w i t h  you, M r .  Vogt,  t o  

a d m i n i s t e r  t h e  oa th ,  and t h e  c o u r t  r e p o r t e r  i s  
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14 

1 5  

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23  

24 

2 5  

vog t  depo t r a n s c r i p t . 1 0 . 2 7 . 0 4 . t x t  

Notary,  could you please admin i s te r  t h e  oa th  

w i t h  me. 

t o  M r .  Michael Vogt. 

MS. KAUFMAN: would you say i t  louder  so t h e  

c o u r t  r e p o r t e r  can hear you? 

NOTARY P U B L I C :  Your oath,  do you swear t h a t  

you a r e  Michael F .  Vogt? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I do. 

NOTARY PUBLIC:  DO you swear t o  t e l l  t h e  

t r u t h ?  

THE WITNESS: Yes, I do. 

MS. KAUFMAN: IS t h a t  S u f f i c i e n t ?  

1 He1 1 o? 

2 MS. SMITH: Yes, t h a t ' s  f i n e .  

3 MS. KAUFMAN: okay. And, N a t a l i e ,  I t h i n k  

4 you had a number you wanted he r  t o  f a x  t h e  

5 a f f i d a v i t  t o  you? 

6 MS. SMITH: Yes, please. I t ' s  area code 

7 (561)691-7135. 

8 MS. KAUFMAN: okay. 

9 MS. SMITH:  And i f  you cou ld  p u t  i t  t o  my 

10 a t t e n t i  on N a t a l i e  smi th .  

11 MS. KAUFMAN: w e ' l l  do t h a t .  

1 2  MS. SMITH:  And I ' d  ask t h a t  t h e  a f f i d a v i t  o f  

1 3  M r .  vog t  be i d e n t i f i e d  as E x h i b i t  1 t o  t h e  

14 d e p o s i t i o n  t r a n s c r i p t .  

1 5  THE COURT REPORTER: Yes, ma'am. 

16 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

17 BY MS. S M I T H :  

1 8  Q M r .  v o g t ,  have you ever had your depos i t i on  
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Vogt depo t r a n s c r i p t . 1 0 . 2 7 . 0 4 . t x t  
19 taken be fore?  

20 A No, ma'am, I have n o t .  

2 1  Q A r e  you f a m i l i a r  w i t h  t h e  process f o r  a 

22 depos i t i on?  

23 A Genera l ly .  

24 Q okay. I'll be ask ing  you quest ions.  

2 5  I f  a t  any p o i n t  you d o n ' t  understand a 
6 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1 5  

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

ques t ion  t h a t  I ' v e  asked you, p lease l e t  me know, and 

1'11 t r y  t o  rephrase t h e  ques t ion .  

A okay. 

Q I t ' s  impor tan t  t h a t  your  answers be 

v e r b a l i z e d  -- again,  we a r e  on t h e  telephone -- and t h e  

c o u r t  r e p o r t e r  needs t o  be a b l e  t o  accu ra te l y  record  

your  responses t o  my ques t ions .  

A okay. 

Q M r .  vog t ,  p lease s t a t e  your name, phone 

number and business address. 

A Michael F. vog t .  Business address i s  400 

c h e s t e r f i e l d  center ,  S u i t e  110, S t .  Loui s , M i  ssour i  , 
63017. phone number i s  (636) 532-2200. 

Q M r .  vog t ,  d i d  you p a r t i c i p a t e  by phone d u r i n g  

t h e  d e p o s i t i o n  o f  K e r r i c k  Knauth t h a t  t ook  p lace  

yesterday by telephone? 

A Yes, ma'am. 

Q 

M r .  Knauth? 

D id  you hear t h e  ques t ions  t h a t  FPL asked o f  

A Yes, ma'am. 

Q D id  you hear M r .  Knauth 's  responses? 

A Yes, ma'am. 

Q D id  you hear t h e  o b j e c t i o n s  posed by counsel 
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vogt  depo t r a n s c r i p t . 1 0 . 2 7 . 0 4 . t x t  
24 f o r  F IPUG,  Joe McGloth l in? 

2 5  A Yes, I d i d .  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

1 2  

1 3  

14 

1 5  

16 

17 

1 8  

19 

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

24 

25 

7 

Q Have you discussed your depos i t ion  w i t h  

anyone p r i o r  t o  t h e  beginning o f  your d e p o s i t i o n  t h i s  

morning o t h e r  than counsel f o r  FIPUG? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q w i t h  whom have you spoken? 

A L a r r y  w i l l i c k .  

Q who i s  L a r r y  w i l l i c k ?  

A He i s  a d i r e c t o r  o f  business development w i t h  

LS Power. 

Q And what was t h e  substance o f  t h e  

communication between you and L a r r y  w i l l i c k  r e g a r d i n g  

t h i s  d e p o s i t i o n ?  

A J u s t  general  p r e p a r a t i o n  f o r  i t .  

Q what d i d  you d iscuss? 

A l u s t  a minute.  

l u s t  general  t h i n g s  r e 1  ated t o ,  ques t ions  

r e l a t e d  t o  what we expected t o  be asked. 

Q what p o t e n t i  a1 quest ions d i d  you i d e n t i  f y ?  

MS. KAUFMAN: A t  t h i s  p o i n t ,  N a t a l i e ,  I ' m  

go ing t o  o b j e c t  because I was i n v o l v e d  i n  these 

d iscuss ions ,  and I t h i n k  t h a t  i s  p r i v i l e g e d .  

MS. S M I T H :  okay 

d i d n ' t  n o t i f y  me t h a t  

d i  scuss ions.  

MS. KAUFMAN: We 

1 BY MS. S M I T H :  

He d i d n ' t  make -- he 

you were i n v o l v e d  i n  those 

1, I ' m  n o t i f y i n g  you now. 
8 

2 Q M r .  Vogt,  have you reviewed any documents i n  
Page 6 



vogt  depo t r a n s c r i p t . 1 0 . 2 7 . 0 4 . t x t  

p r e p a r i  ng f o r  t h i  s depos i t ion?  

A Yes, ma'am. 

Q what documents d i d  you review? 

A I reviewed the  o rde r  denying t h e  mot ion f o r  

sp in -ou t ,  t h e  progress response t o  the  F I P U G  mot ion,  

M r .  Hartman's r e b u t t a l  t o  my test imony,  t h e  mot ion by 

FIPUG and t h e  o f f i c e  of p u b l i c  Counsel t o  remove t h e  

issues  f rom t h e  docket,  t h e  order  e s t a b l i s h i n g  

procedure f o r  t h e  docket,  t h e  d i r e c t  test imony o f  

Samuel waters and h i s  e x h i b i t s  t o  t h i s  docket ,  t h e  

tes t imany o f  M r .  Tom Hartman f o r  t h i s  docket and h i s  

e x h i b i t s .  

Q DO you have any documents w i t h  you today? 

A Yes, t he  same documents I j u s t  r e f e r r e d  a r e  

w i th  me today.  

Q Do you have any o the r  documents? 

A NO, ma'am. 

Q A r e  these documents i n  f r o n t  o f  you r i g h t  

now? 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

14 

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

2 3  

24 

25  

A Yes, they  are .  

Q Is t h e r e  anyone o the r  than your a t t o r n e y ,  

V i c k i  Kaufman, and the  n o t a r y  i n  t h e  room w i t h  you now? 

A No, the re  a re  n o t .  
9 

1 MS. KAUFMAN: The no ta ry  i s  no l onger  here,  

2 N a t a l i e .  

3 MS. SMITH:  okay. 

4 BY MS. S M I T H :  

5 Q IS t h e r e  anyone w i t h  LS Power o t h e r  than 

6 V i c k i  Kaufman on the  phone w i t h  us? 

7 A Not t o  my knowledge. I mean, we d i d  a 
Page 7 



8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

1 3  

14 

1 5  

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

2 3  

24 

2 5  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

v o g t  depo t r a n s c r i p t . 1 0 . 2 7 . 0 4 . t x t  

r o l l - c a l l ,  so . .  . 
Q D i d  you submit o r  cause t o  have submit ted 

test imony on beha l f  o f  t h e  F l o r i d a  I n d u s t r i a l  Power 

Users Group o r  FIPUG i n  docket number 040001-E1? 

A Yes. 

Q where are  you c u r r e n t l y  employed? 

A LS Power Development, LLC. 

Q what does LS s tand f o r ?  

A J u s t  t h e  name o f  our company. 

Q Does i t  stand f o r  anyth ing? 

A No. 

Q who are t h e  predecessor companies t o  LS Power 

t h a t  are re ferenced on page 1 of your test imony? 

A That  would be LS Power, LS  Power, LLC and 

LS Power c o r p o r a t i o n .  

Q Is t h a t  i t ?  

A Yes. 

Q How long have you been employed by Ls Power? 
10 

A Seven years.  

Q I n  what bus iness i s  LS  Power engaged? 

A They are an independent power producer 

i nvol  ved i n development , permi tti ng , owni ng and 

opera t ing  power genera t ion  f a c i  1 i t i  es i n t h e  u n i t e d  

s t a t e s .  

Q So i t ' s  n o t  mere ly  a development company. I t  

a l s o  owns and operates i t s  p r o j e c t s ?  

A Yes, ma'am. 

Q A l l  o f  i t s  p r o j e c t s ?  

A we have i n  t h e  p a s t  owned and operated 

Page 8 
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1 3  

14 

1 5  

16 

1 7  

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

1 3  

14 

1 5  

16 

17 

vogt  depo t ranscr ip t .10 .27 .04 . tx t  

Q Do you own and operate a l l  o f  t h e  generat ing 

f a c i  1 i ti es? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I ' m  going t o  ob jec t .  That 

quest ion was vague. 

some t ime frame you ' re  r e f e r r i n g  t o ?  

when you say " a l l  , "  i s  t h e r e  

' MS. SMITH: Past seven years. 

MS. KAUFMAN: can you re-ask the  quest ion? 

BY MS. SMITH: 

Q Have you owned and operated a l l  o f  t h e  power 

generat ion p r o j e c t s  du r ing  t h e  seven years you've been 

employed by LS Power o r  a r e  the re  any p r o j e c t s  you've 

pu re1 y devel  oped? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I ' m  going t o  ob jec t  again as t o  

compound quest ion,  and I don ' t  understand i t .  I 

d o n ' t  know i f  M r .  Vogt does. 

THE WITNESS: NO, I do no t .  

BY MS. SMITH: 

Q okay, t h a t ' s  f i n e .  

YOU s t a t e  on page 1 o f  your test imony t h a t  

your t i t l e  w i t h  LS Power i s  p r o j e c t  manager; i s  t h a t  

cor rec t?  

A 

Q 
A 

Yes, ma'am. 

DO you have any o the r  j o b  t i t l e s ?  

NO, ma'am. 

Q -  Have you had any o ther  j o b  t i t l e s  w h i l e  

you've been employed by LS Power? 

A NO, ma'am. 

Q You s t a t e  on page 1 t h a t  w i t h  LS Power, 

you 've been i nvolved i n s i t e  s e l e c t i o n  f o r  i ndependent 

power p r o j e c t s .  
Page 9 
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what does t h a t  i n v o l v e ?  

A s i  t e  s e l e c t i o n  i nvol  ves eval  u a t i  ng c r i  t e r i  a 

f o r  determi n i  ng l o c a t i o n s  t h a t  would be s u i  tab1 e f o r  

power genera t ion  f a c i l i t i e s .  

Q TO what e x t e n t  have you been i n v o l v e d ?  

A 

Q Has anyone e l s e  a t  LS  Power been i n v o l v e d  i n  

D i  r e c t l  y i nvolved. 

s i t e  s e l e c t i o n  w i t h  you? 
1 2  

MS. KAUFMAN: o b j e c t i o n .  Again, t h a t ' s  

vague. 

Are you t a l k i n g  about a l l  t h e  LS Power 

p r o j e c t s  o r  a t i m e  frame? 

BY MS. S M I T H :  

Q Dur ing t h e  seven years you 've been employed 

t h e r e ,  have t h e r e  been o t h e r  employees o f  LS Power t h a t  

have been i n v o l v e d  w i t h  s i t e  s e l e c t i o n  o t h e r  than you? 

A Yes. 

Q 

A No. 

Are you t h e  manager o f  s i t e  s e l e c t i o n ?  

Q who i s ?  

A We have a s e n i o r  v i c e - p r e s i d e n t  i n  charge o f  

development w i t h  our  company who would be --  he 's  my 

boss and would be t h e  most d i  r e c t l y  i n v o l v e d  i n  t h a t  

a c t i v i t y  . 

Q You s t a t e  on page 1 t h a t  w i t h  LS Power, page 

16 your tes t imony,  t h a t  w i t h  LS Power, you 've been 

i nvolved i n community re1  a t i  ons . 

what does t h a t  i n v o l v e ?  

A Community r e l a t i o n s ,  as t h e  name I suppose 

would i m p l y ,  go ing t o  t h e  communities t h a t  we are  
Page 10 
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develop ing f a c i l i t i e s  i n  and i n t e r a c t i n g  w i t h  them i n  a 

way t h a t  he lps exp la in  what we a re  doing i n  terms of 

p r o j e c t  development and educat ing them about t h e  
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process t h a t  we would go through t o  pe rm i t ,  develop and 

u l t i m a t e l y  bu i  I d  the  f a c i l i t y .  

Q To what ex ten t  have you been i n v o l v e d  i n  

community r e l a t i o n s  f o r  LS Power? 

A D i r e c t l y .  

Q Does i t  take  up a s i g n i f i c a n t  amount o f  your  

t i  me? 

A Yes. 

Q You s t a t e  on page 1 o f  your test imony t h a t  

w i t h  LS Power, you've been i n v o l v e d  i n  p e r m i t t i n g  

independent power p r o j e c t s .  

what does t h a t  i n v o l v e ?  

Perm i t t i ng  would i n v o l v e  e i t h e r  p r e p a r a t i o n  A 

d i  r e c t l y  o f  permi t  appl  i c a t i o n s  o r  managing consu l tan ts  

t o  prepare permi t  a p p l i c a t i o n s  f o r  a i  r pe rm i t  , waste 

water d ischarge permi t ,  water  wi thdrawal  permi ts ,  corps 

o f  engineer permi ts ,  c u l t u r a l  resource a n a l y s i s  and 

t h i n g s  o f  t h a t  nature.  

Q So b a s i c a l l y  any pe rm i t  t h a t  LS Power needs 

f o r  i t s  p r o j e c t s ,  you ' re  i n v o l v e d  i n  g e t t i n g  those 

permi ts?  

A E i t h e r  managing a consu l tan t  t o  o b t a i n  i t  o r  

p repar ing  t h e  a p p l i c a t i o n  myse l f  and i n t e r f a c i n g  w i t h  

t h e  r e g u l a t o r y  agency t h a t  i s  i s s u i n g  t h e  pe rm i t .  

Q You s t a t e  on page 1 o f  your test imony t h a t  

1 3  

14 
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w i t h  LS Power, you've been i n v o l v e d  i n  development o f  

independent power p r o j e c t s .  

what does t h a t  i nvo l ve?  

B a s i c a l l y  t h e  same types o f  t h i n g s  we j u s t  A 

t a l  ked about f rom community re1 a t i o n s  and p e r m i t t i n g  . 
The a d d i t i o n a l  a c t i  v i  ti es would be s e c u r i  ng 

r e a l  e s t a t e  f o r  t h e  p r o j e c t  s i t e ,  any easements 

assoc ia ted  w i t h  i t ,  f i l i n g  f o r  and secur ing  

i n t e r c o n n e c t i o n  t o  t h e  t ransmiss ion  g r i d ,  power 

market ing a c t i v i t i e s .  

Q Power market ing? 

A Yes, ma'am. 

Q what have your market ing a c t i v i t i e s  been w i t h  

LS Power? 

A T y p i c a l l y  t h e  i n i t i a l  con tac t  w i t h  p o t e n t i a l  

customers, educat ing  them about t h e  va r ious  p r o j e c t s  

t h a t  we have i n  development. 

Q Are those your o n l y  marke t ing  

responsi b i  1 i ti es w i t h  LS Power? 

A Genera l l y ,  yes. 

Q You s t a t e  on page 1 o f  your tes t imony t h a t  

w i t h  LS  Power, you have been i n v o l v e d  i n  f i n a n c i n g .  

what does t h a t  i nvol ve? 

The o n l y  involvement i n  f i n a n c i n g  I would A 

have would be on t h e  suppor t i ng  end i n  terms o f  

1 documents t h a t  a re  requ i red  f o r  f i n a n c i n g :  Due 

2 d i l i g e n c e  documents, p repara t i on  o f  books t h a t  would 

3 have a l l  o f  ou r  p e r m i t  a p p l i c a t i o n s  and p e r m i t  

4 approval s ,  coord i  n a t i  ng w i t h  an independent engi  neer 

5 who does t h e  a n a l y s i s  o f  t h e  p r o j e c t ,  you know, t h a t  

Page 1 2  
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t ype  o f  t h i n g .  

Q So you haven' t  been invo lved  i n  o b t a i n i n g  

f i n a n c i n g  f o r  t he  p r o j e c t s  o t h e r  than due d i l i g e n c e  

t y p e  i nvo l  vement? 

A To support  t h e  people w i t h i n  our  company who 

a r e  d i  r e c t l y  i n t e r f a c i n g  w i t h  t h e  l end ing  community, 

t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q You s t a t e  on page 1 o f  your test imony t h a t  

w i t h  LS Power, you've been i n v o l v e d  i n  management. 

what does t h a t  i n v o l v e ?  

A Managing t h e  same types  o f  a c t i v i t i e s  t h a t  I 

j u s t  descr ibed.  

Q And those a re  your  c u r r e n t  j o b  

responsi  b i  1 i ti es as p r o j e c t  manager? 

A Yes. 

Q Have your j o b  r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  w i t h  Ls Power 

i n c l u d e d  b u i l d i n g  and b r i n g i n g  power p r o j e c t s  on l i n e ?  

A No. 

Q Do they  c u r r e n t l y ?  

A No. 

Q Have your j o b  r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  w i t h  Ls Power 

i n c l  uded s e l l  i ng power? 

A Only as I p r e v i o u s l y  descr ibed t h e  power 

market ing a c t i v i t i e s .  

Q Do your c u r r e n t  j o b  r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  i nc lude  

s e l l  i ng power? 

A Only as I ' v e  p r e v i o u s l y  descr ibed.  

Q Have your j o b  r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  w i t h  LS Power 

i n c l u d e d  f i n d i n g  a buyer f o r  t h e  ou tpu t  o f  LS Power 

p r o j e c t s ?  

16 
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A Again,  o n l y  as I p r e v i o u s l y  descr ibed w i t h  

t h e  power market ing a c t i v i t i e s .  

Q And your c u r r e n t  j o b  r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s ,  do 

they  i n c l u d e  f i n d i n g  buyers f o r  t h e  ou tpu t  o f  t h e  

p r o j e c t s ?  

A o n l y  as p r e v i o u s l y  descr ibed w i t h  t h e  power 

market ing a c t i v i v i e s .  

Q Have your j o b  r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  w i t h  LS  Power 

inc luded n e g o t i a t i n g  purchase power 

LS Power? 

A NO. 

Q Have t h e y  i n c l u d e d  determ 

which t o  s e l l  power? 

A NO. 

agreements f o r  

n i n g  t h e  p r i c e  a t  

Q Do your c u r r e n t  j o b  r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  w i t h  

LS Power i n c l u d e  n e g o t i a t i n g  purchase power agreements? 

A NO.  

Q Determin ing t h e  p r i c e  a t  which t o  s e l l  power? 

A No. 

Q Have your j o b  r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  w i t h  L S  Power 

i n c l  uded t ransmi  s s i  on p l  anni  ng? 

A NO. 

Q Do your c u r r e n t  j o b  r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  i n c l u d e  

t ransmiss ion p lann ing  f o r  LS Power p r o j e c t s ?  

A 

p lanning."  

t h e  system should be b u i l t  and operated. 

I t  depends on what you mean by " t ransmiss ion 

I do n o t  work f o r  a u t i l i t y  t h a t  p lans how 

I f  t h a t ' s  what y o u ' r e  ask ing,  t h e  answer i s  

no. 

Q By "t ransmi s s i  on p lann ing ,  " I mean acqui r i n g  

Page 1 4  
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t ransmiss ion  r i g h t s  o r  t ransmiss ion  serv ices  f o r  t h e  

power p r o j e c t s .  

A That I have been i n v o l v e d  i n .  

Q c o u l d  you please desc r ibe  your involvement? 

A My involvement has been coo rd ina t i ng  w i t h  our  

t ransmiss ion  person t o  ensure t h a t  t h e  proper 

a p p l i c a t i o n s  f o r  i n t e r c o n n e c t i o n ,  f o r  t ransmiss ion  

s e r v i  ce requests a re  made, rev iewing  s t u d i  es assoc ia ted  

w i t h  those documents and j u s t  general understanding o f  

how t h e  t ransmiss ion  system works and how our  s e r v i c e  
18 

can be gran ted ,  you know, n o t  granted, t h a t  t ype  o f  

t h i n g .  

Q Have your j o b  r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  w i t h  LS  Power 

i n c l  uded hav ing  know1 edge rega rd i  ng FERC o rde rs  on 

t ransmi s s i  on access? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I'm go ing  t o  o b j e c t  t o  what you 

mean by "having knowledge," i f  you want t o  c l a r i f y  

t h a t .  

BY MS. SMITH:  

Q Have your j o b  responsi  b i  1 i t i  es i n c l  uded 

requirements t h a t  you be f a m i l i a r  w i t h  FERC orders  on 

transmi s s i  on access? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Ob jec t  again.  T a l k i n g  about 

a l l  FERC orders  on t ransmiss ion  access? 

MS. SMITH: Yes. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Do you want t o  narrow i t  down? 

MS. SMITH: No. 

MS. KAUFMAN: okay. 

BY MS. S M I T H :  

Q Please answer t h e  ques t i on .  

Page 1 5  
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2 1  M S .  KAUFMAN: DO YOU Want t o  r e s t a t e  i t ?  

22 MS. S M I T H :  NO. 

2 3  BY MS.  S M I T H :  

24 Q Do you understand t h e  ques t ion ,  M r .  Vogt? 
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Q Have your j o b  r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  w i t h  LS Power 

i nc luded  having knowledge o r  be ing  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  FERC 

orders  on t ransmiss ion  access? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I ' m  go ing  t o  o b j e c t .  I'll 

a l l o w  him t o  answer. I t h i n k  t h a t  ques t ion  i s  

vague. 

MS. S M I T H :  okay. 

MS. KAUFMAN: To t h e  e x t e n t  he can, 1'11 l e t  

him answer. 

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I'm n o t  an a t t o r n e y ,  so I 

d o n ' t  study these o rde rs  t o  know whether t h e y  a r e  

l e g a l l y  accurate o r  n o t .  

I have a general j u s t  i n d u s t r y  knowledge o f  

what FERC o rder  888 means and o t h e r  k inds  o f  FERC 

orders  r e l a t e d  t o  independent power producers,  b u t  

i t ' s  j u s t  a general  k i n d  o f  i n d u s t r y  f a m i l i a r i t y ,  

i s  a l l .  

BY MS. S M I T H :  

Q SO your j o b  r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s ,  do they  i n c l u d e  

having a general  working know1 edge o f  t ransmi ss ion  

r i g h t s  and t ransmiss ion  access? 

A I would say yes. 

Q M r .  Vogt, you s t a t e  on page 1 o f  your 

test imony t h a t  you were employed by Black & veatch 

c o r p o r a t i o n  from 1992 th rough 1997, c o r r e c t ?  

Page 1 6  
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A Yes. 

Q I n  what business was Black & veatch 

co rpo ra t  on engaged when you were employed f o r  them? 

A They are  a c o n s t r u c t i o n  and eng ineer ing  

design, f r m  t h a t  bu i  I d s  power genera t ion  f a c i  1 i ti es. 

Q You s t a t e  t h a t  y o u ' r e  a mechanical engineer 

i n v o l v e d  i n  t h e  design, s t a r t u p  and t e s t i n g  o f  power 

genera t ion  f a c i l i t i e s ,  c o r r e c t ?  

A Yes. 

Q , what were your j o b  r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  w i t h  

B lack  & veatch? 

A Thermal cyc l  e des ign  f o r  power genera t ion  

f a c i l i t i e s ,  s p e c i f i c a t i o n  w r i t i n g  f o r  major equipment 

f o r  power genera t ion  f a c i l i t i e s ,  thermal t e s t i n g  and 

t roub leshoo t ing  du r ing  s t a r t u p  w i t h  power genera t ion  

f a c i  1 i ti es , b e i  ng on t h e  s i t e  t o  ac tua l  1 y phys i  c a l l  y 

t e s t  them and t roub leshoot  problems w i t h  them d u r i n g  

s t a r t u p .  

Q w i t h  Black & veatch ,  d i d  your 

responsi  b i  1 i ti es i n c l u d e  b u i  l d i  ng and b r i n g i n g  power 

p r o j e c t s  on l i n e ?  

A Yes. o n l y  as desc r ibed  i n  my tes t imony as 

you ask and as I mentioned. 

Q Do you have any o t h e r  experience i n  t h e  power 

i n d u s t r y  o t h e r  than w i t h  B lack  & veatch and LS Power? 
2 1  

A No. 

Q Have you ever been i n v o l v e d  i n  resource 

p lann ing  f o r  a regu la ted  u t i l i t y  t h a t  has a n a t i v e  l o a d  

and an o b l i g a t i o n  t o  serve? 
Page 1 7  
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A NO.  

Q Have you ever been i n v o l v e d  i n  t ransmiss ion  

p lann ing  f o r  a regu la ted  u t i l i t y  t h a t  has a n a t i v e  l o a d  

and an o b l i g a t i o n  t o  serve? 

A NO. 

Q You d o n ' t  cons ider  y o u r s e l f  an e x p e r t  i n  

t ransmi s s i  on p l  anni ng , c o r r e c t ?  

A NO. 

Q You d o n ' t  cons ider  y o u r s e l f  an e x p e r t  i n  

resource p l a n n i n g  f o r  a regu la ted  u t i l i t y ,  c o r r e c t ?  

A No. 

Yes, c o r r e c t ,  I do n o t  cons ider  m y s e l f  an 

exper t .  

Q okay, thank you. 

Have you ever had a j o b  t h a t  r e q u i r e d  you t o  

be an e x p e r t  regard ing  FERC orders  on t ransmiss ion  

access? 

A NO. 

Q You d o n ' t  cons ider  y o u r s e l f  an e x p e r t  

regard ing FERC orders  on t ransmiss ion  access, c o r r e c t ?  

A No, I do n o t .  
22 

Q when d i d  you f i r s t  l e a r n  about F P L ' S  purchase 

power agreements w i t h  southern Company about which you 

submit ted test imony? 

A S i x  weeks ago o r  so. 

Q How d i d  you l e a r n  about t h e  c o n t r a c t s  w i t h  

southern company? 

A Through a r e g u l a t o r y  news s e r v i c e  t h a t  we 

subscr ibe t o .  

Q which news s e r v i c e  i s  t h a t ?  
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A The c r u i t h a r d s  Report .  

Q Crui  thards? 

A C- r -u - i - t -h -a- r -d -s ,  I b e l i e v e .  

Q ' 

A 

D id  you hear about i t  from any o the r  source? 

I t  was a l s o  i n  t h e ,  one o f  t h e  t r a d e  press ,  

Global 'Power Report o r  Power Market D a i l y ,  maybe, one 

o f  those two. I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  e x a c t l y .  

Q Did  you hear about t h e  purchase power 

agreements f rom anyone e lse? 

A NO. 

Q ,  were you contacted by FIPUG'S counsel 

rega rd ing  t h e  purchase power agreements? 

A NO. 

Q D i d  you contac t  F IPUG'S  counsel? 

A Yes. 

Q why d i d  you con tac t  FIPUG'S counsel? 

MS. KAUFMAN: A t  t h i s  p o i n t  I ' m  go ing  t o  

o b j e c t .  communications o f  t h i s  na tu re  a r e  

a t t o r n e y - c l  i e n t  p r i  v i  1 eged. 

MS. SMITH: Are they  your  c l i e n t ?  

MS. KAUFMAN: I beg your  pardon? 

MS. SMITH: Is LS Power your  c l i e n t ?  

MS. KAUFMAN: You ' re  no t  t a k i n g  m y  

depos i t i on ,  Miss Smith.  

MS. SMITH:  w e l l ,  you j u s t  ob jec ted  on 

grounds o f  a t t o r n e y - c l i e n t  p r i v i l e g e .  I ' m  j u s t  

t r y i n g  t o  determine i f  t h e  p r i v i l e g e  i s  a p p l i c a b l e  

here.  

MS. KAUFMAN : The p r i v i  1 ege i s appl  i cab1 e. 

M r .  Vogt i s  appear ing on b e h a l f  o f  t h e  F l o r i d a  
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I n d u s t r i a l  Power users  Group as a w i tness .  

Communications between M r .  vog t  and myse l f  as w e l l  

as between FIPUG members a r e  p r i v i l e g e d  bo th  as 

a t t o r n e y - c l i e n t  and work p roduc t .  

BY MS. SMITH:  

Q M r .  Vogt, you d i d  con tac t  counsel f o r  FIPUG, 

c o r r e c t ?  

A Yes. 

Q M r .  Vogt, when d i d  you l e a r n  about t h e  FPSC 

docket where FPL i s  ask ing  f o r  approval  of  t h e  PPAs 

w i t h  southern company? 

A A t  t h e  same t i m e  as I j u s t  p r e v i o u s l y  

descr ibed. 

Q which t ime? I ' m  n o t  c l e a r  on which t i m e  

you ' r e  t a l  k i  ng about. 

A S i x  weeks o r  so ago th rough t h e  r e g u l a t o r y  

news s e r v i c e  and t h e  i n d u s t r y  t r a d e  press t h a t  I 

mentioned. 

Q So you lea rned  from The c r u i t h a r d s  Report 

about t h e  FPSC docket.  

A Yes. 

Q S i x  weeks ago. 

A Roughly. I d o n ' t  remember t h e  exact date. 

on t h a t  o r d e r .  

Q when d i d  you con tac t  counsel f o r  FIPUG? 

A Probably f o u r  weeks ago, f i v e  weeks. I t  was 

a week o r  so a f t e r  we lea rned  about i t .  

Q who d i d  you con tac t  w i t h  FIPUG? 

A O u r  i n i t i a l  c o n t a c t  would have been w i t h  one 

of v i  c k i  ' s c o l 1  eagues, Joe McGl o t h l  i n  maybe. 
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Were you a c l i e n t  o f  - -  was LS Power a c l i e n t  20 

2 1  o f  t h e  Mcwhi r te r  f i r m  be fore  you contacted --  

22 A NO,  we were n o t .  

2 3  Q I s  LS Power a c l i e n t  now? 

24 MS. KAUFMAN: I ' m  go ing  t o  o b j e c t  t o  f u r t h e r  

2 5  

Q 

i n q u i r y  about t h e  r e l a t i o n s h i p  t h a t  Ls Power had 
2 5  

1 w i t h  i t s  a t to rneys  as p r i v i l e g e d .  

2 MS. SMITH: I t h i n k  we need t o  e s t a b l i s h  t h a t  

3 t h e r e ' s  a c l i e n t  be fo re  t h e  p r i v i l e g e  a t taches .  
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MS. KAUFMAN: I'm go ing  t o  o b j e c t  t o  any 

f u r t h e r  i n q u i r y  regard ing  Ls Power's r e l a t i o n s h i p  

w i t h  my f i r m  as p r i v i l e g e d .  

more establ ishment you need than t h a t .  

I d o n ' t  know how much 

MS. SMITH: cou ld  you please s t a t e  t h e  b a s i s  

f o r  your o b j e c t i o n  f o r  t h e  record? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I t h i n k  I j u s t  d i d .  

MS. SMITH:  cou ld  you please s t a t e  i t  one 

more t i  me? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I n q u i  r y  i n  regard  t o  

communications t h a t  LS Power has w i t h  a t t o r n e y s  i s 

p r i  v i  1 eged and a r e  a t t o r n e y - c l  i e n t  p r i v i  1 eged. 

MS. SMITH:  But you won ' t  a f f i r m  t h a t  t hey  

a re  a c l i e n t .  

M S .  KAUFMAN: I beg your  pardon? I ' m  s o r r y .  

MS. SMITH: B U t  you won ' t  a f f i r m  t h a t  

LS Power i s  a c l i e n t  o f  your law f i r m .  

MS. KAUFMAN: I b e l i e v e  t h a t  i n f o r m a t i o n ' s  

p r i v i l e g e d .  

make i t .  

I d o n ' t  know how much more c l e a r  t o  

MS. S M I T H :  
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Q M r .  vog t ,  who f i r s t  contacted you about 

f i l i n g  test imony i n  t h i s  docket? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I'm going t o  o b j e c t .  I d o n ' t  

t h i n k  i t  ' s been e s t a b l  i shed t h a t  somebody 

contacted M r .  vogt  about i t .  

BY MS. S M I T H :  

Q M r .  vog t ,  when d i d  you f i r s t  determine t h a t  

you would f i l e  test imony on b e h a l f  o f  FIPUG i n  t h i s  

docket? 

A About f o u r  weeks ago. 

Q How d i d  you determine t h a t  you would f i l e  

tes t imony on b e h a l f  o f  FIPUG? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I ' m  go ing t o  o b j e c t .  That i s  

vague. And t o  t h e  e x t e n t  i t  would r e q u i r e  him t o  

reveal  a t t o r n e y - c l  i e n t  communi c a t i o n s ,  I would 

c a u t i o n  him i n  t h a t  regard.  

YOU can go ahead and answer, i f  you can. 

THE WITNESS: would you r e s t a t e  t h e  ques t ion ,  

p lease? 

BY MS. S M I T H :  

Q How d i d  you dec ide t o  f i l e  test imony on 

b e h a l f  o f  F IPUG i n  t h i s  docket? 

A s imp ly  n o t h i n g  more than our  i n t e r e s t  i n  

suppor t ing  a robust  wholesale market i n  t h e  southeast,  

and i t  appeared from conversat ions we had w i t h  FIPUG'S 

a t t o r n e y  t h a t  t h a t  was t h e i r  p o s i t i o n  as w e l l .  

26 

27 

Q Was i t  your d e c i s i o n  a t  Ls Power? 

A Yes, i t  was. 
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YOU mean mine p e r s o n a l l y  o r  LS Power's 

deci  s i  on? 

Q I mean yours p e r s o n a l l y  o r  was i t  some o t h e r  

management deci s i  on? 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 

FIPUG? 

A 

Q 

FI PUG? 

A 

o r . .  . 
Q 

FI PUG? 

A 

Q 

FIPUG? 

Not m i  ne personal 1 y . 
was i t  a management d e c i s i o n  a t  LS Power? 

Yes. 

M r .  vogt,  how d i d  you f i r s t  l e a r n  about 

when we contac ted  V i c k i .  

who d i r e c t e d  you o r  t o l d  you t o  con tac t  

Nobody. 

YOU mean who d i r e c t e d  me w i t h i n  t h e  company 

Anyone. D id  anyone suggest t h a t  you con tac t  

NO. 

HOW d i d  you make t h e  d e c i s i o n  t o  con tac t  

MS. KAUFMAN: o b j e c t .  I d o n ' t  understand t h e  

I d o n ' t  t h i n k  he t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  he ques t ion .  

contacted FIPUG. 
28 

BY MS. S M I T H :  

Q or FIPUG'S counse l .  

HOW d i d  you dec ide  t o  con tac t  FIPUG'S 

counsel ? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I t h i n k  t h i s  has been asked and 

answered, but h e ' s  welcome t o  answer i t  aga in .  

THE WITNESS: We d i d  n o t  make a d i r e c t ,  I 
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d o n ' t  know how do I say t h i s ,  we d i d  n o t  d i r e c t l y  

l o o k  t o  contac t  FIPUG'S counsel. 

MS. SMITH:  

Q why d i d  you c a l l  Joe McGloth l in? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I ' m  going t o  o b j e c t .  Again,  

we're g e t t i n g  i n t o  areas o f  a t t o r n e y - c l i e n t  

p r i v i l e g e  i f  LS has had contac t  w i t h  a t t o r n e y s  t o  

d iscuss t h i s  case o r  any th ing  e l se .  

MS.  SMITH:  The p r i v i l e g e  doesn ' t  a p p l y  p r i o r  

t o  t h e  con tac t .  

I ' m  j u s t  t r y i n g  t o  i n q u i r e  about h i s  mental  

impress ions and why he contacted FIPUG, Joe 

McGlo th l in .  

MS. KAUFMAN: I t  does apply  i f  i t ' s  i n  

fu r the rance  o f  seeking adv ice,  i s  my 

understanding.  

MS. SMITH:  I ' m  s imp ly  ask ing why he 

contacted Joe McGlo th l i n  i n  t h e  f i r s t  p lace .  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

MS. KAUFMAN: Again,  I t h i n k  t h a t  has been 

asked and answered a t  l e a s t  t h ree  t imes now, b u t  

i f  you can make i t  more c l e a r ,  why d o n ' t  you do 

so. 

THE WITNESS: I d i d  n o t  d i r e c t l y  con tac t  

them. An a t t o r n e y  w i t h i n  our f i r m  found them and 

f i  r s t  contacted.  

BY MS. SMITH:  

Q DO you know why t h e  a t t o r n e y  contac ted  

them -- contac ted  Joe McGlo th l in?  

A I b e l i e v e  i t  was s imp ly  t o  ga in  l e g a l  

understanding o f  t h e  case i n  ques t ion .  
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Q DO you know whether anyone suggested t h a t  

your  a t t o r n e y  contact  Joe McGloth l in? 

A No, I do no t .  

Q , 

A NO, we are n o t .  

Q who a t  FIPUG d i d  you t a l k  t o  be fo re  you f i l e d  

I s  your company a member o f  FIPUG? 

tes t imony on beha l f  o f  F IPUG i n  t h i s  docket? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Excuse me. I ' m  go ing  t o  o b j e c t  

t o  vague. I f  you cou ld  c l a r i f y  when you say "who 

a t  FIPUG. " 

BY MS. SMITH:  

Q Anyone. 

D i d  you -- which a t t o r n e y  a t  FIPUG d i d  you 
30 

t a l k  t o ,  any FIPUG a t to rneys ,  be fo re  you f i l e d  

tes t imony on beha l f  o f  FIPUG i n  t h i s  docket? 

MS. KAUFMAN: So your ques t ion  i s  d i d  he 

con tac t  any FIPUG a t to rney?  

BY MS. SMITH:  

Q D i d  you t a l k  t o  any FIPUG a t to rneys  be fo re  

you f i l e d  test imony on b e h a l f  o f  F IPUG i n  t h i s  docket? 

A Yes. 

Q 

A V i c k i  Kaufman. 

Q Anyone e lse? 

who d i d  you t a l k  t o ?  

A NO. 

Q D i d  you t a l k  t o  any o f  t h e  members o f  FIPUG 

be fo re  you f i l e d  tes t imony on b e h a l f  o f  F IPUG i n  t h i s  

docket? 

A 

Q 

NO. 

D i d  you v i s i t  any members' s i t e s  o r  p laces o f  
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business b e f o r e  you f i l e d  test imony on b e h a l f  o f  FIPUG 

i n  t h i s  docket? 

A NO. 

Q Do you know who any members o f  F IPUG are? 

A J u s t  a couple.  I b e l i e v e  Anheuser-Busch i s  

one and I M C .  Those a r e  t h e  o n l y  two t h a t  come t o  mind. 

Q when d i d  you l e a r n  t h a t ?  

A F o l l o w i n g  i n i t i a l  d iscuss ions w i t h  V i c k i .  

o n l y  as a general  re ference.  

Q who reviewed and approved t h e  test imony you 

submit ted on b e h a l f  o f  FIPUG i n  t h i s  docket? 

A T h a t ' s  two ques t ions .  

who reviewed i t  would be Frank Hardenbergh, 

our c h i e f  o p e r a t i n g  o f f i c e r ,  L a r r y  w i l l i c k ,  and these 

people a r e  employees o f  LS Power Development, L a r r y  

w i  11 i ck who's a d i  r e c t o r  o f  bus i  ness development, 

Robert c o l  l o z z a  who's an assoc ia te  p r o j e c t  manager, 

v i  c k i  Kaufman . 
Q Anyone e l s e  on rev iewing? 

A J u s t  a minute.  

I b e l  i eve FIPUG general  1 y reviewed t h e  

test imony . 
Q when you say "FIPUG," who do you mean? 

A A l l  I know i s  t h a t  counsel f o r  FIPUG s a i d  i t  

was reviewed and approved by them. T h a t ' s  as much as I 

know. 

Q TO your knowledge, who approved t h e  test imony 

you submi t ted on b e h a l f  o f  FIPUG i n  t h i s  docket? 

A I do n o t  know. 

Q Do you know any members o f  FIPUG who are  FPL 
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2 3  customers? 

24 A No, I do no t .  

2 5  Q So you d i d n ' t  speak w i t h  any members o f  
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FIPUG, o n l y  F I P U G ' S  counsel be fore  you f i l e d  tes t imony 

on FIPUG'S b e h a l f ;  i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A Yes. 

Q How do you know your test imony represents  

FIPUG'S v iew i f  you on ly  spoke t o  counsel? 

A s imp ly  by rev iewing t h e i r  k i n d  o f  miss ion  

statement o r  t h e i r  views t h a t  a re  pub l i shed i n  a w h i t e  

paper. 

Q A F I P U G  wh i te  paper? 

A Yes. 

Q IS FIPUG compensating you f o r  your tes t imony 

i n  t h i s  docket? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I ' m  go ing t o  o b j e c t .  

MS. SMITH: On what grounds? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I t h i n k  t h e r e  was extended 

d i scuss ion  about t h i s  yesterday,  and any i n q u i r y  

i n t o  compensation and those areas i s p r i  v i  1 eged . 

MS. SMITH:  I n  f a c t ,  Joe McGlo th l i n  d i d  

o b j e c t  t o  t h i s  ques t ion  and then reviewed h i s  --  

excuse me, he withdrew h i s  o b j e c t i o n  t o  t h i s  

ques t i on .  

MS. KAUFMAN: okay. Ask t h e  ques t ion  again,  

N a t a l i e .  I ' m  so r ry ,  I might  have jumped t h e  gun 

t h e r e .  

MS. SMITH: okay. 

32  

3 3  

1 BY MS. SMITH:  
Page 27 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

2 2  

23 

24 

2 5  

vogt  depo t r a n s c r i p t . 1 0 . 2 7 . 0 4 . t x t  

Q I s  F I P U G  compensating you, M r .  Vogt, f o r  your 

tes t imony i n  t h i s  docket? 

A No. 

Q So y o u ' r e  n o t  r e c e i v i n g  any compensation f o r  

your p a r t i c i p a t i o n  i n  t h i s  docket.  

A No, I am n o t .  

Q Is LS Power be ing  compensated f o r  i t s  

p a r t i c i p a t i o n  i n t h i s  docket? 

A No, they  a re  n o t .  

Q Is  your company compensating FIPUG o r  i t s  

counsel f o r  i t s  p a r t i c i p a t i o n  i n  docket 040001-E1? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I ' m  s o r r y ,  I was s h u f f l i n g  my 

papers. cou ld  you ask t h a t  again? I apolog ize .  

BY MS. S M I T H :  

Q Is your company compensating FIPUG o r  i t s  

counsel f o r  i t s  p a r t i c i p a t i o n  i n  t h i s  docket? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Now I am go ing  t o  o b j e c t  t o  

t h a t  ques t ion ,  N a t a l i e ,  on t h e  bas i s  t h a t  t h a t  

i nfo rmat i  on i s p r i  v i  1 eged and t h a t  t h e  Commi s s i  on 

has r u l e d  i n  o the r  dockets t h a t  i n q u i r i e s  i n t o  

t h a t  k i n d  o f  compensation a r e  o u t s i d e  t h e  scope o f  

d iscovery .  

MS. SMITH:  And we a r e  go ing  t o  on t h e  same 

grounds t h a t  we d i d  yesterday move t o  compel 
34 

1 M r .  v o g t ' s  response t o  t h i s  ques t i on .  We b e l i e v e  

2 t h a t  i t  i s  d i r e c t l y  r e l e v a n t .  And I d o n ' t  know 

3 t h a t  you 've  s t a t e d  t h e  grounds f o r  a s s e r t i n g  

4 a t t o r n e y - c l  i en t  p r i v i  1 ege here .  

5 MS. KAUFMAN: w e l l ,  i f  YOU Want me t o ,  I'll 

6 be happy t o  quote t h e  Commission, what t h e  
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Commission has sa id  about i t ,  i f  I can f i n d  it. 

MS. SMITH: I f  we can, we may want t o  save 

t h a t .  
' 
I t h i n k  t h a t  t h i s  and a f e w  o ther  quest ions 

t h a t  I ' m  about t o  ask may be covered by t h e  mot ion 

t b  compel t h a t  we ' re  p lann ing  t o  f i l e  tomorrow, 

and i f  i t ' s  cochran's w i l l ,  we could save these 

arguments f o r  t he  mot ion t o  compel t h a t  we ' re  

f i l i n g  tomorrow. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Tha t ' s  f i n e .  

l MS. SMITH: cochran, do you want t o  make a 

recommendation here? 

MR. KEATING: My w i l l ' s  always we d o n ' t  have 

any arguments t o  reso lve .  

MS. KAUFMAN: I agree w i t h  YOU. 

MR. KEATING: But I would agree t h a t  Since 

we' re  go ing t o  be addressing e s s e n t i a l l y  t h e  same 

i ssue  a t  yesterday 's  -- V i c k i ,  I don ' t  know i f  70e 

informed you, bu t  what t h e  pre-hear ing o f f i c e r ' s  

suggested was t h a t  t o  reso lve  t h e  i ssue  q u i c k l y ,  

t h a t  both s ides p rov ide  a f i l i n g  i n  support  o f  

t h e i r  p o s i t i o n  by c lose  o f  business tomorrow. 

Tha t ' s  something t h a t  bo th  s ides agreed t o  

yesterday. 

AS t h e  issues a r e  t h e  same, i t  may be 

something t h a t  can be covered -- we can cover bo th  

yesterday and today 's  depos i t i on  i n  t h a t  f i l i n g .  

MS. KAUFMAN: Tha t ' s  f i n e  w i t h  me. 

I do understand t h e  l i n e  o f  i n q u i r y  t o  be t h e  

same as what was discussed a t  some l e n g t h  
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yesterday. 

memos tomorrow, t h a t ' s  f i n e  w i t h  me. 

so i f  we can save t ime  and submit t h e  

MR. KEATING: Okay, thank you. 

M S .  S M I T H :  And FPL w i l l  do t h a t  as w e l l .  

I would ask t h a t  t he  record  o f  t h i s  

d e p o s i t i o n  be h e l d  open f o r  t h e  purpose o f  

pursu ing  t h i s  l i n e  of i n q u i r y  t o  t h e  e x t e n t  t h e  

commission decides t h a t  we should be a b l e  t o  ask 

these ques t ions  o f  M r .  Vogt and M r .  Knauth. 

MS. KAUFMAN: I ' m  c e r t a i n l y  n o t  go ing  t o  

agree t o  t h a t  now, b u t  you can make t h e  reques t .  

MS. SMITH:  I ' d  l i k e  t o  ask t h e  a d d i t i o n a l  

ques t ions  so we can g e t  them on t h e  record .  And 

t o  t h e  e x t e n t  M r .  vog t  i s  a b l e  t o  answer these 

ques t i ons ,  FPL would app rec ia te  i t .  But i f  n o t ,  

w e ' l l  a l s o  pursue these i n  t h e  mot ion t o  compel 

w e ' l l  f i l e  tomorrow. 

M S .  KAUFMAN: Can we j u s t  go o f f  t h e  reco rd  

f o r  one second? 

MS. S M I T H :  urn-hum. 

MS. KAUFMAN: I ' m  j u s t  a l i t t l e  confused, and 

I j u s t  want t o  g e t  t h i s  c l a r i f i e d ,  i f  t h a t ' s  okay. 

MS. SMITH:  Sure. 

(Discussion h e l d  o f f  t h e  record.)  

BY MS. S M I T H :  

Q A l l  r i g h t ,  back on t h e  record .  

I ' m  now go ing  t o  proceed w i t h  ask ing  a few 

quest ions on t h e  reco rd  aga in  r e l a t e d  t o  t h e  

Compensation i s u e .  

what i s  t h e  compensation arrangement between 
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17 L S  Power and FIPUG, i f  any? 

18 MS. KAUFMAN: o b j e c t  t o  t h a t  as beyond t h e  

19 

20 BY MS. SMITH: 

2 1  Q W i l l  you respond, M r .  Vogt? 

22 ' MS. KAUFMAN: I ' m  d i  r e c t i  ng him n o t  t o  

23 respond. 

24 BY MS. SMITH: 

25 Q M r .  Vogt? 

scope o f  d i  scovery and p r i  v i  1 eged. 
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A I ' v e  been d i r e c t e d  by my a t t o r n e y  n o t  t o  

respond. 

Q Okay. To your  knowledge, i s  t h e r e  any s o r t  

o f  cont ingency f e e  arrangement regard ing  FIPUG'S 

p a r t i  c i  p a t i o n  i n  t h i  s docket? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Again, I would o b j e c t  and I 

would i n s t r u c t  M r .  vog t  n o t  t o  respond. 

BY MS. SMITH: 

Q Do you know whether LS Power's a c l i e n t  o f  

t h e  Mcwhir ter  Reeves law f i r m ?  

MS. KAUFMAN: Again, I would o b j e c t  and I 

would i n s t r u c t  him n o t  t o  respond, same bas is  we 

discussed. 

BY MS. SMITH: 

Q Do you know whether Nor thern S t a r  Generat ion 

i s  a c l i e n t  o f  t h e  Mcwhir ter  Reeves law f i r m ?  

MS. KAUFMAN: I again  would o b j e c t  on t h e  

same bas is ,  t o  t h e  e x t e n t  he knows. 

BY MS. SMITH: 

Q IS your  company a member o f  any i n d u s t r y  

t r a d e  assoc ia t i on?  
Page 3 1  
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Any i n d u s t r y  t r a d e  assoc ia t i on?  

Any invo lved  i n  F l o r i d a .  I ' d  l i m i t  i t  t o  

No. 
' 38 

Q So your company's n o t  a member o f  any 

i ndust ry  t r a d e  associ  a t i  on i nvo l  ved i n F1 o r i  da . 
A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q I s  t h e r e  any s o r t  o f  r e t a i n e r  agreement o r  

con t rac t  between LS Power and FIPUG r e l a t e d  t o  your  

f i l i n g  test imony i n  t h i s  docket? 

MS. KAUFMAN: o b j e c t .  Beyond t h e  scope of 

d i  scovery and p r i  v i  1 eged . 
MS. SMITH: On what grounds i s  i t  beyond t h e  

scope o f  d iscovery?  I t h i n k  i t ' s  reasonably 

c a l c u l a t e d  t o  l e a d  t o  t h e  d iscovery  o f  admiss ib le  

evidence. 

MS. KAUFMAN: w e l l ,  i f  I understood t h e  

quest ion,  and maybe I d i d n ' t ,  i f  you want t o  

r e s t a t e  i t ,  b u t  I thought  t h a t  i t  went back t o  

t h i  s i ssue o f  1 i ti g a t i  on f u n d i  ng . 
D i d  I m i  sunderstand? 

MS. SMITH: I t  cou ld ,  b u t  n o t  necessa r i l y .  

MS. KAUFMAN: why d o n ' t  you, i f  you wou ldn ' t  

mind re -ask ing  i t ,  1'11 l i s t e n  more c l o s e l y  and 

then dec ide i f  I need t o  o b j e c t .  

BY MS. SMITH:  

Q To your  knowledge, i s  t h e r e  any s o r t  o f  

r e t a i n e r  agreement o r  c o n t r a c t  between LS Power and 

FIPUG r e l a t e d  t o  your f i l i n g  tes t imony i n  t h i s  docket? 
39 
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MS. KAUFMAN: I would main ta in  my o b j e c t i o n .  

BY MS.  S M I T H :  

Q , M r .  vog t ,  have you been r e t a i n e d  by anyone i n  

t h i s  docket t o  f i l e  test imony? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I ' m  go ing t o  o b j e c t  t o  t h e  

vagueness o f  the  word " r e t a i  ned. " 

BY MS. S M I T H :  

Q Has anyone entered i n t o  a con t rac t  w i t h  you, 

M r .  vog t ,  t o  appear as a w i tness  i n  t h i s  docket? 

A NO. 

Q On page 2 o f  your test imony,  you s t a t e  t h a t  

FIPUG i s  a, quote,  ad hoc group of i n d u s t r i a l  

customers , c o r r e c t ?  

MS. KAUFMAN: can you d i r e c t  us t o  a l i n e ?  

MS. SMITH: I can. 

THE WITNESS: A l l  r i g h t .  

BY MS. SMITH:  

Q I t  i s  l i n e  18 .  

A which page again? I ' m  s o r r y ,  I... 

Q Page 2 ,  l i n e  18 .  

A okay. 

Q You s t a t e  t h a t  F I P U G  i s  an ad hoc group o f  

i n d u s t r i a l  customers, c o r r e c t ?  

A Yes. 

Q what do you mean by "ad hoc group"? 

A s imp ly  a group t h a t  i s  banded t o g e t h e r .  

Q what do you mean by "banded toge the r "?  

A YOU know, I d o n ' t  know e x a c t l y  what t h e  

na ture  o f  t h e  r e l a t i o n s h i p  i s  between t h e  members 
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I ' m  us ing  t h a t  te rm s imp ly  i n  my own way t o  

descr ibe  what I know o f  them. 

Q urn-hum. 

on page 2 o f  your tes t imony,  you s t a t e  t h a t  

i t  i s  your understanding t h a t  t h e  FIPUG group a c t i v e l y  ' 

supports t h e  compe t i t i ve  who1 esa l  e market f o r  power; i s  

t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A Yes. 

Q what i s  your understanding based on? 

A The wh i te  paper t h a t  I re fe renced p r e v i o u s l y  

i n  my tes t imony.  

Q who gave you t h e  w h i t e  paper? 

A V i c k i  KaUfman. 

Q IS i t  based on any th ing  e lse? Your 

understanding, i s  i t  based on any th ing  e l se?  

A N O .  

Q On page 3 o f  your tes t imony,  you s t a t e  t h a t  

you f u r t h e r  understand t h a t  F IPUG a l s o  s t r o n g l y  

supports t h e  F1 o r i  da Pub1 i c Serv i  ce Commi ss ion  s 

miss ion  statement. 

what d i d  you mean by "s t rong1 y supports"? 
4 1  

1 A Again, f rom t h e  w h i t e  paper, t h e y  descr ibed 

2 t h a t  they  do. 

3 Q So i t ' s  n o t  your personal  understanding, 

4 c o r r e c t ?  

5 A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  Only f rom rev iewing  t h e  

6 w h i t e  paper. 

7 Q DO you know t h e  c i t a t i o n  t o  F l o r i d a ' s  b i d  

8 r u l e ?  

9 A I ' m  sor ry?  I d i d  n o t  understand t h e  
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DO you know t h e  c i t a t i o n  t o  F l o r i d a ' s  b i d  

ques t ion  --  o r  d i d  no t  hear t h e  ques t ion .  

Q 

r u l e ?  

A , I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  i t  e x a c t l y ,  no. 

Q 

test imony? 

D id  you read t h e  b i d  r u l e  be fore  f i l i n g  your  

A Yes. 

Q when d i d  you read i t ?  

A Immediately be fo re .  

Q who gave i t  t o  you? 

A V i c k i  KaUfman. 

Q when you say " immediate ly  be fo re , "  what do 

you mean? 

A You know, t h e  day i t  was f i l e d .  

Q 

A No. 

Had you ever read i t  be fo re  t h a t  day? 

Q what d i d  you rev iew i n  o rde r  t o  prepare your  

test imony? 

A The documents l i s t e d  i n  m y  tes t imony.  

Q D id  you rev iew any th ing  e l se?  

A NO. 

Q And f o r  t he  reco rd ,  t h e  documents l i s t e d  i n  

your  tes t imony a re  -- c o u l d  you read t h a t  f o r  us,  

page 4? 

A .  The test imony o f  Tom Hartman o f  FPL i n  

E x h i b i t s  TLH-1 through TLH-6 dated September 9 t h ,  

2004 f i l e d  i n  t h i s  docket ,  d i r e c t  tes t imony o f  

Samuel s .  waters o f  Progress Energy dated 

September 9 t h ,  2004 f i l e d  i n  t h i s  docket .  

Q D id  you review any th ing  e l se?  

Page 3 5  
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A No, I d i d  n o t .  

Q D i d  you review t h e  purchase power agreements 

between FPL and southern Company be fo re  you f i l e d  your  

test imony? 

A They a re  contained i n  E x h i b i t s  TLH-1 th rough  

TLH-3, S O  yes. 

Q Are  you f a m i l i a r  w i t h  t h e  compe t i t i ve  power 

l obby ing  group i n  F l o r i d a  known as PACE? 

A I am f a m i l i a r  w i t h  them, yes. 

Q Is your company a member o f  PACE? 

A NO, we a r e  n o t .  
43 

Q D i d  any member o f  PACE con tac t  you rega rd ing  

F P L ' S  PPAS w i t h  Southern Company? 

A No, t h e y  d i d  n o t .  

Q Have you contac ted  any member o f  PACE 

regard ing  t h e  PPAs? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I'm going t o  o b j e c t  t o  t h e  

ex ten t  I'm n o t  sure  t h a t  M r .  vog t  knows who t h e  

members a re .  

BY MS. S M I T H :  

Q Do you know t h e  members o f  PACE? 

A I b e l i e v e  I know a few o f  them. I b e l i e v e  

c a l  p i  ne, Conste l  1 a t i o n ,  M i  r a n t ,  I b e l i e v e  Competi t i v e  

Power ventures  maybe. Those a r e  t h e  o n l y  ones I can 

r e c a l l  . 
Q D i d  you con tac t  anyone w i t h  any o f  those 

compani es rega rd ing  t h e  PPAS w i t h  southern Company? 

A Yes. 

Q who d i d  you con tac t?  

A Joe Regnery w i t h  c a l p i n e .  
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20 Q when d i d  you contac t  him? 

2 1  A About f i v e  weeks ago. 

22 Q why d i d  you contac t  him? 

23 A , To ga in  a general understanding o f  what he 

24 

25 Q what d i d  Joe Regnery t e l l  you? 

knew about the con t rac ts  t h a t  were up f o r  approval .  
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A That they were up f o r  approval  as p a r t  o f  

t h i s  docket .  

Q D i d  he suggest --  d i d  Joe Regnery suggest 

t h a t  L S ~  Power ge t  i nvo l ved  i n  t h i s  docket? 

A No, he d i d  n o t .  

Q D i d  he suggest t h a t  you con tac t  anyone 

regard ing  t h i  s docket? 

A No, he d i d  n o t .  

Q D i d  he make any suggest ions t o  you regard ing  

t h i s  docket? 

A No. 

Q Have you spoken w i t h  Joe Regnery s ince  then? 

A No, I have n o t .  

Q D i d  you speak w i t h  any o t h e r  members o f  PACE 

regard ing  t h i s  docket? 

A A member o f  C o n s t e l l a t i o n  Energy. 

Q who d i d  you speak w i t h  a t  C o n s t e l l a t i o n  

Energy? 

A I d o n ' t  remember t h e  person 's  name. He was, 

he was i n v o l v e d  i n  I t h i n k  power marke t ing .  

Q what d i d  you t a l k  about? 

A H i  s ,  h i s  understanding of these c o n t r a c t s  

t h a t  were up f o r  approval  i n  t h i s  docket .  

Q when d i d  you speak w i t h  him? 
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A About the  same t i m e ,  f i v e  weeks, f o u r  o r  f i v e  

45 

weeks ago. 

Q D id  you speak w i t h  C o n s t e l l a t i o n  p r i o r  t o  

con tac t i ng  FIPUG'S counsel? 

A I b e l i e v e ,  yes. I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  e x a c t l y .  But 

I be l i eve ,  yes. 

Q Did  they  suggest t h a t  you contac t  F IPUG'S  

counsel ? 

A NO. 

Q 

t h i s  docket? 

D i d  they  suggest t h a t  you ge t  i n v o l v e d  i n  

A No. 

Q D i d  you ask C o n s t e l l a t i o n  whether they  were 

going t o  g e t  i n v o l v e d  i n  t h i s  docket? 

A Yes. 

Q what d i d  they  say? 

A NO. 

Q D i d  you ask Joe Regnery whether he was going 

t o  ge t  i n v o l v e d  i n  t h i s  docket? 

A Yes. 

Q what d i d  he say? 

A I d o n ' t  b e l i e v e  he t o l d  us.  

Q D i d  he say any th ing?  

MS. KAUFMAN: I ' m  go ing  t o  o b j e c t .  T h a t ' s  

ve ry  vague. 

BY MS. SMITH:  

Q D i d  Joe Regnery say a n y t h i n g  about whether 

they  were go ing  t o  g e t  i n v o l v e d  i n  t h i s  docket? 

A I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  h im s p e c i f i c a l l y  saying one 
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way o r  another  what they  were going t o  do. 

Q But he sa id  they  were  cons ider ing  i t ?  

A Again, I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  him saying any th ing  

s p e c i f i c a l l y  about what he in tended t o  do w i t h  t h i s  

case. 

Q '  D i d  you speak w i t h  any o the r  members o f  PACE 

besides c a l  p i  ne and cons te l  1 a t i o n  Energy? 

A I ' m  s o r r y ,  t h e  phone c u t  ou t  t he re .  c o u l d  

you r e s t a t e  t h e  quest ion? 

Q D i d  you speak w i t h  any o the r  members o f  PACE 

regard ing  t h i  s docket besides Joe Regnery o f  c a l  p i  ne 

and C o n s t e l l a t i o n  Energy? 

A No. 

Q Has any rep resen ta t i ve  o f  PACE contacted you 

regard ing  FPL'S PPAs w i t h  Southern company? 

A NO. 

Q Do you know Jon Moyle? 

A Yes. 

Q Have you spoken w i t h  o r  corresponded w i t h  I o n  

Moyle about t h i s  docket? 

A No. 

Q How do you know Jon MOyle? 

A Yesterday he was on t h e  phone. 

Q D i d  you know him p r i o r  t o  yesterday? 

A I d i d  n o t  know him p r i o r  t o  yesterday.  

Q Do you know him s ince  yesterday? 

A As I ' v e  j u s t  descr ibed.  

Q okay. 

A And maybe I should.  

MR. MOYLE: Not much o f  a r e l a t i o n s h i p .  
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MS. KAUFMAN: These long -d i  stance t h i n g s  

never work. 

THE WITNESS: Yeah. 

I ' m  s o r r y ,  bu t  a l i t t l e  l e v i t y  never h u r t s ,  I 

suppose. 

BY MS. SMITH: 

Q DO you know schef  Wr ight? 

A NO. 

Q Do you know Mike Green? 

A NO. 

Q Have you spoken w i t h  anyone o t h e r  than Joe 

Regnery o f  Calp ine,  o the r  than Joe Regnery t h a t  i s  

employed by Calp ine regard ing  FPL'S PPAS w i t h  southern 

company? 

A when we t a l k e d  t o  Joe, t h e r e  was another  

person on t h e  phone t h a t  connected us t o  him, b u t  I do 

n o t  r e c a l l  h i s  name. 
48 

Q DO you know what t y p e  o f  person, what t y p e  o f  

employee i t  was? was i t  an a t to rney?  

A I do n o t  r e c a l l .  I do n o t  r e c a l l .  

Q Have you spoken w i t h  anyone o t h e r  than 

FIPUG'S a t t o r n e y  i n  t h i s  ma t te r  about t h i s  docket? 

A No, I d i d  n o t .  

Q NO one o the r  than  Joe Regnery and t h e  

cons te l  1 a t i  on Energy person? 

A I have n o t  spoken w i t h  anybody o t h e r  than 

those two people.  

Q Have you ever t e s t i f i e d  o r  submi t ted 

test imony be fo re  a s t a t e  p u b l i c  Se rv i ce  commission o r  

Pub1 i c u t i  1 i t y  Cornmi s s i  on be fore?  
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I have never t e s t i f i e d  o r  g iven  tes t imony A 

be fo re  a s t a t e  p u b l i c  Serv ice  commission be fo re .  

what was t h e  o t h e r  e n t i t y ?  

Q w e l l ,  Pub l i c  Serv ice  Commission o r  some 

s t a t e s  c a l l  them Pub1 i c u t i  1 i t y  Commissions . 
A '  NO. 

Q Have you ever t e s t i f i e d  or submi t ted 

tes t imony be fo re  any c o u r t  o f  law or  a d m i n i s t r a t i v e  

forum i n  t h e  past? 

A One t i m e  I gave tes t imony t o  a south C a r o l i n a  

House subcommittee on merchant energy f a c i l i t i e s .  

Q when d i d  you do t h a t ?  

A 

Q 

A 

Summer o f  2002. 

what was t h e  n a t u r e  o f  what you t e s t i f i e d  on? 

Nature o f  what I t e s t i f i e d  on was t h e  

importance o f  merchant genera tor  -- genera t ing  

f a c i l i t i e s  t o  a s t a t e ;  i n  t h a t  case, south C a r o l i n a .  

Q 
A 

Have you ever t e s t i f i e d  be fo re  FERC? 

No. 

MS. SMITH: T h a t ' s  a l l  I have. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Does t h e  s t a f f  o r  anyone e l s e  

have any quest ions? 

MR. KEATING: S t a f f  has no ques t ions .  

MR. MOYLE: T h i s  i s  Jon Moyle. I have no 

ques t ions .  

MS. KAUFMAN: w e l l ,  then  I t ake  t h a t  t o  mean 

t h a t  we '  r e  concl uded. 

THE COURT REPORTER: Read o r  waive? 

MS. KAUFMAN: A b s o l u t e l y ,  he would l i k e  t o  

read and s ign,  yes.  
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19 THE COURT REPORTER: should I t y p e  t h i s ?  

20 M S .  S M I T H :  Yes. 

21 THE COURT REPORTER: V i c k i ,  would you l i k e  a 

22 copy? 

23 M S .  KAUFMAN: I ' m  so r ry ,  I ' m  hav ing  a h a r d  

24 t ime  hear ing .  

25 Yes, I would, please. 
50 

1 THE COURT REPORTER: M r .  Keat ing? 

2 MR. KEATING: Yes, j u s t  as yes terday ,  I w i l l  

3 have ou r  c o u r t  r e p o r t e r s  con tac t  you t o  o r d e r  a 

4 COPY. 

5 THE COURT REPORTER: Thank you. 

6 M r .  Moyle? 

7 MR. MOYLE: Not a t  t h i s  t ime.  

8 

9 (Depos i t ion  E x h i b i t  No. 1 marked f o r  

10 i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

11 

12 (Witness excused.) 

13 (Thereupon, t h e  d e p o s i t i o n  was adjourned a t  

14 12:lO p.m.) 
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THE STATE OF FLORIDA) 

COUNTY OF PALM BEACH) 

I, Marianne M a r t i  n i  Holmes, Regi s te red  
P ro fess iona l  Reporter,  S ta te  o f  F l o r i d a  a t  l a r g e ,  do 
hereby ' c e r t i f y  t h a t  I was au tho r i zed  t o  and d i d  
r e p o r t  s a i d  depos i t i on  i n  s tenotype;  and t h a t  t h e  
fo rego ing  pages are a t r u e  and c o r r e c t  t r a n s c r i p t i o n  
o f  my shorthand notes o f  s a i d  depos i t i on .  

I f u r t h e r  c e r t i f y  t h a t  s a i d  d e p o s i t i o n  was 
taken a t  t h e  t i m e  and p lace  hereinabove s e t  f o r t h  
and t h a t  t h e  t a k i n g  o f  s a i d  d e p o s i t i o n  was commenced 
and completed as hereinabove s e t  o u t .  

I f u r t h e r  c e r t i f y  t h a t  I am n o t  a t t o r n e y  
o r  counsel o f  any o f  t h e  p a r t i e s ,  nor  am I a 
r e l a t i v e  o r  employee o f  any a t t o r n e y  o r  counsel o f  
p a r t y  connected w i t h  t h e  a c t i o n ,  nor  am I 
f i n a n c i a l l y  i n t e r e s t e d  i n  t h e  a c t i o n .  

t r a n s c r i p t  does no t  app ly  t o  any rep roduc t i on  o f  t h e  
same by any means unless under t h e  d i r e c t  c o n t r o l  
and/or d i  r e c t i  on o f  t h e  c e r t i  f y i  ng r e p o r t e r .  

The fo rego ing  c e r t i f i c a t i o n  o f  t h i s  

Dated t h i s  27th day o f  October,  2004. 

5 1  

C E R T I F I C A T E  

Marianne M a r t i  n i  Hol mes , RPR 
i n  and f o r  t h e  S ta te  o f  F l o r i d a  
MY Commission Exp i res :  6-31-05 
MY commission NO. : D~042489 
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1 DATE: October 27,  2004 
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c/o V i c k i  Kaufman, Esqu i re  
McWhi r t e r  , Reeves, McGl o t h l  i n,  
Davidson, e t  a1 . 
400 Nor th  Tampa s t r e e t ,  S u i t e  2450 
Tampa, F l o r i d a  33602 

and Generati  ng Performance I n c e n t i v e  Fac tor  

Please take  n o t i c e  t h a t  on Wednesday, t h e  
27 th  day o f  October, 2004,  you gave your d e p o s i t i o n  
i n  t h e  above r e f e r r e d  ma t te r .  A t  t h a t  t ime ,  you d i d  
n o t  waive s igna tu re .  I t  i s  now necessary t h a t  you 
read and s i g n  your depos i t i on .  

AS p r e v i o u s l y  agreed t o ,  t h e  t r a n s c r i p t  
w i l l  be f u r n i s h e d  t o  you through your counsel. 
Please read t h e  f o l l o w i n g  i n s t r u c t i o n s  c a r e f u l l y :  

A t  t h e  end o f  t h e  t r a n s c r i p t  you w i l l  f i n d  
an e r r a t a  sheet.  As you read your  depos i t i on ,  any 
changes o r  c o r r e c t i o n s  t h a t  you w ish  t o  make should 
be noted on t h e  e r r a t a  sheet,  c i t i n g  page and l i n e  
number o f  s a i d  change. DO NOT w r i t e  on t h e  
t r a n s c r i p t  i t s e l f .  once you have read t h e  
t r a n s c r i p t  and noted any changes, be sure t o  s i g n  
and da te  t h e  e r r a t a  sheet and r e t u r n  these pages t o  
your counsel .  

w i t h i n  a reasonable t ime ,  t h e  o r i g i n a l ,  which has 
a l ready  been forwarded t o  t h e  o r d e r i n g  a t to rneys ,  
may be f i l e d  w i t h  t h e  c o u r t .  I f  you wish t o  waive 
your s igna tu re ,  s i g n  your name i n  t h e  b lank  a t  t h e  
bottom o f  t h i s  l e t t e r  and r e t u r n  i t  t o  your counsel .  

TO : M r .  Michael F. Vogt 

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause 

I f  you do n o t  read and s i g n  t h e  d e p o s i t i o n  

v e r y  t r u l y  you rs ,  

MARIANNE M A R T I N I  HOLMES, RPR 
ESQUIRE D E P O S I T I O N  SERVICES 
5 1 5  F l a g l e r  D r i v e  
s u i t e  200-The Pavi 1 i o n  
west Palm Beach, F l o r i d a  33401 

I do hereby waive my s igna tu re :  

MICHAEL F .  VOGT 

cc v i a  t r a n s c r i p t :  N a t a l i e  F. smi th ,  Esqui r e  
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C E R T I F I C A T E  

_ - -  

THE STATE OF FLORIDA) 

COUNTY OF PALM BEACH 

I hereby c e r t i f y  t h a t  I have read t h e  
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f o r e g o i n g  d e p o s i t i o n  by me g iven,  and t h a t  t h e  

statements contained h e r e i n  a r e  t r u e  and c o r r e c t  t o  t h e  

b e s t  o f  my knowledge and b e l i e f  , w i t h  t h e  except ion  o f  

any c o r r e c t i o n s  o r  n o t a t i o n s  made on t h e  e r r a t a  sheet,  

i f  one was executed. 

Dated t h i s  - day o f  1 

2004. 

MICHAEL F. VOGT 
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Please forward the original signed errata sheet to 
this office so that copies may be distributed to all 
parties. 

20 

21 

Under penalty of perjury, I declare that I have read 
my deposition and that it is true and correct 
subject to any changes in form or substance entered 
here. 

22 DATE: 

23 SIGNATURE OF 

24 DEPONENT: _______________________________ MMH 
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